AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING — MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

January 23, 2012

7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mariah Carli
Pleasantdale Middle School
ROLL CALL
AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A.  Approval of Regular Meeting of January 9, 2012

“B. Receive _and File Draft Downtown Events Planning Committee Meeting of
December 20, 2011

*C. Receive and File Draft Street Policy Committee Meeting of January 9, 2012

*D. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of January 16, 2012

*E. Receive _and File Draft Economic Development Committee Meeting of
January 17, 2012

ORDINANCES
RESOLUTIONS

*A.  Adoption of Resolution to Include Taxable Allowances in IMRF Earnings

*B.  Adoption of Resolution Regarding MFT Funds for the 2012 Road Program

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Continued Consideration of Request from Pulte Group to Amend Covenants for
Savoy Club Subdivision

B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Rezoning of
Recently Annexed Properties within the Babson Park West Subdivision from the
R-1_Single-Family Residence District to the R-3 Single-Family Residence
District (Z-26-2011: Babson Park West Subdivision)




10.
11.

Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve an
Amendment to Sections VIIH.A.11, VIII.B.2.p. and VIII.C.2.x of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance Modifying the Permitted Hours of Operation for Restaurants
with Liquor Licenses (Z-01-2012: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment)

D. Consideration of Street Policy Committee Recommendation to Approve 2012
Road Program
E. Continued Discussion Regarding Filling the Vacant Police Officer Position
F. Discussion Regarding Open Meetings Act Electronic Training Requirement
G. Community Survey Question & Answer
*H. Receive and File IDOT Motor Fuel Tax Fund Audit, 2010
*1. Approval of Recommendation to Authorize Grant Funding Agreement with the
State of lllinois
*J. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Emergency Generator
Maintenance (Village Hall, Police Station and Public Works Facility)
*K. Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Landscape Maintenance
Services
*L. Approval of Vendor List
M. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken
AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of January 23, 2012

DATE: January 20, 2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mariah Carli, Pleasantdale Middle School

6. ORDINANCES
7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Include Taxable Allowances in IMRF Earnings

In December 2011, the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)
performed an employer compliance audit. The purpose of the audit is to
verify that the employer is in compliance with statutes, policies and
procedures. The Village was found in compliance with IMRF. One
housekeeping item IMRF would like the Village to address is the need for
a Resolution to be kept on file for car allowances that are included as
taxable earnings. The Village has properly withheld the employee and
employer taxes over the years, but IMRF needs the Resolution on file
stating the taxable earnings of this allowance. Attached please find the

standard IMRF Resolution.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

B. MFT Funds for the 2012 Road Program

Attached please find a Resolution regarding Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funding
for the Year 2012 Road Program. This Resolution declares the Year 2012
Road Program as an MFT project and allows the Village to appropriate an

allotment of MFT funds for construction of the Road Program.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Amend Covenants for Savoy Club

At its last meeting, the Board continued its consideration of amendments
to the Savoy Club Declaration of Covenants. There were several changes
to the covenants requested by the Village Attorney and the six residents of

Savoy Club asked for more time to review the changes.

January 20, 2012



Attached is a redlined copy of the amended covenants. The redlines
indicate the changes made since the last Board meeting. The changes
accurately reflect the recommendations of the Village Attorney.

The potential buyer, Pulte Homebuilders, met with the residents on
January 19, 2012. It is our understanding that the residents support the
approval of the amendments and that a letter of support will be provided.

There were several issues raised at the last Board meeting including the
following: (1) The residents questioned whether the subdivision was to be
age restricted or age targeted. It is Pulte’s intent that it be age targeted.
The residents understand and we are told do not object. The Village
zoning of the property does not require that it be age targeted or age
restricted. (2) The residents were concerned about paragraph 10.12 in
the amended covenants. With the changes recommended by the Village
Attorney, this language is much more limiting and staff is not aware of any
further objections to this amendment. (3) The residents continue to be
concerned about the HOA budget but understand that the current budget
proposed by Pulte is a draft and is subject to change. It appears that the
residents have a better understanding of the budget and are willing to
support the amendments with the understanding that the budget will be
subject to further negotiations between the existing residents and Pulte.
The HOA budget is not part of the proposed amendments and is not
subject to Village review or approval. (4) In response to a staff summary of
issues, Pulte has agreed to complete all of the punch list provided by the
Village at its own cost (with nothing being paid from the HOA budget) and
has agreed to conduct the pond maintenance program as per Village
requirements beginning in the spring of this year.

The resolution of the above issues and other issues are detailed in the
redlined copy of the amendment to the Declaration and in the January 17
letter from Pulte (which responds to the January 10 fax from Doug
Pollock).

It is our recommendation: that the amendments to the Savoy Club
Declaration of Covenants be approved.

Plan Commission Recommendation — Rezone Babson Park West

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending the
rezoning of the recently annexed Babson Park West properties from the
R-1 District to the R-3 District. Upon annexation, all properties are
automatically zoned to the R-1 District and require rezoning to conform the
zoning to existing conditions.

At the hearing, there was one resident from within the area being rezoned
and one resident from outside the area. They were both concerned about
the impact of annexation and rezoning relative to the permitted floor area
ratio. However, whether the property is rezoned to R-3 or another
applicable Burr Ridge residential district, the permitted floor area would

-2~ January 20, 2012



remain the same (0.2 FAR).

The proposed lots are generally smaller than the 20,000 square foot
requirement of the R-3 District. However, Burr Ridge does not have a
zoning district that allows lots smaller than 20,000 square feet. Most of
the lots being rezoned are 12,000 to 15,000 square feet. However, all
existing lots of record are grandfathered and are considered buildable lots
by the Zoning Ordinance. Existing structures are also grandfathered but
cannot be replaced nor can new structures be built without full compliance
with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance rezoning these
properties to the R-3 District.

Plan Commission Recommendation — Restaurant Hours of Operation

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance modifying the permitted hours of
operation for restaurants and other businesses with liquor licenses in the
Business Districts. The intent is to establish uniform hours of operation for
sales of alcoholic beverages and related food service.

Current regulations limit restaurants to a 10 pm closing (12 Midnight in the
Village Center) unless a special use is granted. Most restaurants have
received special use approvals to extend their hours beyond the
established limits. There currently are no specific regulations pertaining to
when food service must be provided for restaurants with liquor licenses.

All restaurant operators in the Village and the homeowners associations in
the Burr Ridge Village Center were notified of the hearing. In addition,
Village staff held a meeting with the restaurant operators on January 5,
2012. Almost all restaurants were represented at the January 5 meeting
but there were no restaurant operators and only one resident at the
January 16 public hearing. The resident attending the public hearing
spoke in favor of extending the restaurant hours.

The Plan Commission first considered establishing the following
regulations:

e 12 midnight for closing on Sundays through Thursdays;
e 1 am on Fridays and Saturdays;

e A special permit to be issued by the Liquor Commissioner for
extending the weekend hours to 2 AM for special events; and

¢ Requiring food service up to one hour before closing.

During the discussion of these options, Commissioners noted that a

-3- January 20, 2012



couple of the restaurants were already allowed to stay open to 1 AM on
Thursdays (Capri and Dao) and that Thursdays have become a popular
night out. There was also concern that it would be difficult to remain fair
and consistent by allowing the 2 AM weekend closing by special
permission only. Instead, it was suggested to allow the 2 AM weekend
closing for all restaurants without special permission from the Village.

Based on the above considerations, the Plan Commission voted
unanimously to recommend an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to
establish the following regulations restaurants:

e To require restaurants with liquor licenses to close by:
o 12 midnight on Sundays through Wednesdays;
o 1AM on Thursdays; and
o 2 AM on Fridays and Saturdays.

¢ And to require food service, either a full menu or a limited bar
menu, to be provided up to one hour before closing.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance as recommended.

Street Policy Committee Recommendation — 2012 Road Program

The annual road program objectives are identified based upon the biennial
street rating survey as well as coordination with grant funded projects.
Each year, engineering staff evaluate alternatives in order to identify a
program which:

¢ Maintains the Village roadways in a sound condition,
¢ Complies with budgetary and financial constraints,
e Provides equity to taxpayers.

Paul May, Director of Public Works, will present the proposed 2012 Road
Program at the Village Board meeting on January 23, 2012. Detailed
analysis of the 2012 capital program, can be found on the following page.

It is our recommendation: that the Village Board approves the
2012 Road Program, as prepared by staff and recommended by the Street
Policy Committee.

Fill Vacant Police Officer Position

This issue was tabled from the November 28 meeting. Although the
budget will be extremely tight again this year, both Police Chief John
Madden and | are recommending that the Village Board authorize the
Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to fill this vacant position. The
BFPC is finalizing its new Eligibility List, which will become effective on
January 25, 2012. The next Police Academy begins on April 2, 2012, and

-4 - January 20, 2012



Chief Madden would like to have the new Officer in that Academy. | have
once again attached Chief Madden’s report on this subject.

It is our recommendation: that the Village Board authorize the
Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to fill the vacant Police Officer
position when their new list becomes effective.

Open Meetings Act Electronic Training

Mayor Grasso asked that this item be placed on the agenda for
discussion. As mentioned in the Miscellaneous Memo of January 13, all
elected and appointed officials are required by State law to participate in
electronic training on the Open Meetings Act. This training must be
completed before January 1, 2013. You can access the training, which
should take approximately 50 minutes to complete, at:

http:/foia.ilattorneygeneral.net/electronic foia training.aspx

Community Survey Q&A

This is a new item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
questions and answers will then be placed on our website.

IDOT Motor Fuel Tax Fund Audit — 2010

Attached is a compliance audit for the Motor Fuel Tax Fund. The lllinois
Department of Transportation periodically performs an audit on various
years of financial records of the Motor Fuel Tax Fund. There were no
findings from the financial audit, with all entries and records being true and
correct.

It is our recommendation: that the 2010 IDOT Motor Fuel Tax
Fund Audit be received and filed.

Grant Funding Agreement with State of lllinois

| am pleased to report that the Village has received notification of a
$100,000 grant award from the lllinois Department of Commerce and
Economic Opportunity, which the Village applied for in January, 2011.

This grant is unique when compared to standard federal grants, as it can
be applied toward any portion of the Village’s 2012 Capital Program.
Federal grants such as STP/ITEP/CMAQ can only be applied toward
roadways that are classified as Federal Aid Routes (which are typically
arterial or collector roadways). As a result there are very few funding
sources that can be applied to the bulk of the annual road program, which
primarily consist of local roads for which the use of federal funding is
prohibited.

-5- January 20, 2012



Since there is no such limitation on these funds, this grant will result in a
direct offset of costs that were anticipated as a function of the proposed
2012 Road Program. Please see attached the grant documentation which
must be authorized by the Mayor and processed through the State.

It is our recommendation: that the Mayor be authorized to sign the
required documents to receive the IDCEO grant award.

Contract for Emergency Generator Maintenance

The FY 2011-12 Budget includes $3,230.00 for annual maintenance of the
Village Hall, Police Station, and DPW emergency stand-by generators.
These vital pieces of equipment must be maintained to the highest
standards to assure complete reliability and functionality.

The total proposed annual cost of the contracts is $3,322.60 for
preventative maintenance on these generators. This agreement consists
of two (2) visits per year and includes the cost for replacement of all oil,
lubricants and filters. Cummins NPower of the Hodgkins (Cummins lllinois
branch) has been performing this work for the Village for many years and
is the only local company that has the certification to perform the
recommended maintenance functions and also provide 24 hour
emergency service in a manner that does not waive the warranty.

The service locations and costs for the 2012 season include the following:
Police Station generator: $ 1,590.00
Village Hall generator: $ 866.30
DPW Generator: $ 866.30

It is our recommendation: that a contract be awarded to Cummins

NPower for maintenance of the Police, Village Hall and Public Works
generators in the amount of $3,322.60 per year.

Contract for Landscape Maintenance Services

The median and gateway landscaping contract expired in 2011. In order
to ensure that the service level and aesthetics continue to improve, Public
Works has updated the specifications and solicited bids for this work. This
contract is funded through the Hotel-Motel Tax Fund.

Work under this contract will include the following services, for a two year
contract term (April 1 — November 1, 2012 - 2013):

e Maintenance of three (3) County Line Road Medians
e Maintenance of three (3) Primary Gateways

-6 - January 20, 2012



¢ Maintenance of six (6) Secondary Gateways

e Maintenance of the “Four Corners” landscaping (corners of Burr Ridge
Parkway and County Line Road)

¢ Monthly mowing of the I-55/County Line Road interchange

e Supplemental work: Due to the fact that this contract deals with live
material, it often becomes necessary to have the contractor undertake
supplemental work (repairs following traffic accidents, replacement of
diseased plant material, enhancements prior to special events). In
order to coordinate these activities, the contract includes a provision
for supplemental work.

The solicitation for bids was advertised in the local newspaper, and eight
qualified bidders were directly contacted by the Village. Three bidders
attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting, and three bids were received.
The Village has met with the low bidder, Landworks, Ltd, and has checked
references to ensure that the expected quality of work can be provided.
The Village finds that the low-bid contractor is competent and capable of
performing the work at the proposed price. Landworks Ltd is a locally
owned company. A summary of the bid proposals is as follows:

Contractor Proposed Annual Cost
Clarence Davids $ 63,697
The TLC Group $ 47,125
Landworks, Ltd. $ 43,277
It is our recommendation: that a two-year contract be authorized

with Landworks Ltd, of Bolingbrook, for Landscape Maintenance Services
in the amount of $43,277 per year, plus supplemental services in
accordance with the contractor labor and material schedule. The contract
will be funded by the Hotel-Motel fund.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $175,250.87 for all funds,
plus $198,408.61 for payroll, for a grand total of $373,659.48.

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-7 - January 20, 2012



REGULAR MEETING
MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Januarv 9, 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of January 9, 2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Izzy Pepol of
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Grela, Manieri, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Wott. Trustee
Sodikoff arrived at 7:06 pm. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Police Chief
John Madden, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May,
Village Attorney Scott Uhler, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.
AUDIENCE  There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the Consent
Agenda — Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each
respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 4 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Ruzak, Manieri
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 2 — Trustees Wott, Sodikoff

There being four affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 12,2011 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) WATER COMMITTEE MEETING OF DECEMBER 12,
2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS VIL.B.9, VIILA.9, IX.B.1, AND X.B.10 OF THE
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO RESTRICT THE USE OF STUCCO,
EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISHING SYSTEMS AND RELATED PRODUCTS AS AN
EXTERIOR BUILDING MATERIAL ON NON-SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

9802



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 9, 2012

BUILDINGS (7-23-2011: ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT) The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Sections VILB.9,
VILA.9, IX.B.1, and X.B.10 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to Restrict the use of Stucco,
Exterior Insulation Finishing systems and Related Products as an Exterior Building Material on
Non-Single-Family Residential Buildings (Z-23-2011; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-01-12.

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 25.09 OF CHAPTER 25 (LIQUOR CONTROL) OF
THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE (CLASS H LIQUOR LICENSES) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending Section
25.09 of Chapter 25 (Liquor Control) of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code (Class H Liquor Licenses).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-222-01-12.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
AFTERMARKET EMERGENCY VEHICLE EQUIPMENT IN SOUAD CARS The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for aftermarket Police
equipment installation to Public Safety Direct in the amount of $1,595 per vehicle.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE (FY 2011 - 2012 BUDGET) The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the contract for the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station
maintenance to Metropolitan Industries Inc. for the 2012 calendar year at an annual cost of $9,180,
which is no increase in cost over the previous year.

RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE REQUEST FROM WB/BR CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE FOR PLACEMENT OF TEMPORARY PROMOTIONAL SIGNS FOR THE
BUSINESS EXPO ON MARCH 7 AND THE CRUISIN’ 66 FEST IN AUGUST The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request from WB/BR Chamber
of Commerce for placement of temporary promotional signs for the Business Expo on March 7 and
the Cruisin’ 66 Fest in August.

VOUCHERS FY 11 -12  in the amount of $691,603.53 for the period ending January 9, 2012,
and payroll in the amount of $356,159.03 for the periods ending December 10, 2011 and December
24,2011 were approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 58.01 OF CHAPTER 58 (WATER WORKS
SYSTEM) OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE Village = Administrator  Steve
Stricker stated the City of Chicago has announced a four year rate escalation of 25% in 2012 and
15% in the following three years. He explained that the Village obtains its water from Bedford Park
and their resulting rate adjustment to the Village is 16% as of January 1, 2012. Mr. Stricker stated
the Water Committee has reviewed the proposal and voted to pass along the 16% rate adjustment to
the residents and to adjust the residential tiers upwards 10,000 gallons per cycle.

9803



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 9, 2012

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Paveza to accept the Water
Committee recommendation to increase water rates by 16% and to adjust the residential tier
thresholds upwards by 10,000 gallons per tier; and approve the Ordinance amending Section 58.01
of Chapter 58 (Water Works System) of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Manieri, Paveza, Grela, Ruzak, Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-439-01-12.

REQUEST FROM PULTE GROUP TO AMEND COVENANTS FOR SAVOY CLUB
SUBDIVISION Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that Pulte Group, the
prospective buyer of the vacant lots in the Savoy Club Subdivision, and the current owner, First
Merit Bank, are seeking revisions to the covenants of the Subdivision. The subdivision is a PUD
that contains 52 lots with 6 of the lots containing completed occupied homes, a 7™ lot with a
partially completed home, and the remaining 45 lots are vacant.

Mr. Pollock clarified that per the regulations of the PUD, any changes to the Subdivision Covenants
must be approved by the Village. He added the proposed changes have been provided by Pulte
Homes and First Merit Bank and the majority of the changes reflect that there is a new developer,
Pulte Homes, and the changes are not substantive.

Mark Mastrorocco of Pulte Homes provided the Board with an overview of Pulte Homes regarding
their quality home construction, strong financial position, and commitment to the community,
emphasizing that their plans are to continue to develop the Savoy Club as originally intended. Mr.
Mastrorocco displayed slides of the five original home plans and explained that minor changes have
been incorporated to the designs and development will continue with those plans. Mr. Mastrorocco
added that pricing for the homes will range from $700,000 to $800,000, with a base home with no
upgrades in the $500,000 range.

Chuck Byrum, Attorney for Pulte Homes, discussed the amendments to the Savoy Club Declarations
and the necessity for the amendments.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker added that staff discussed the amendments with Village
Attorney Scott Uhler, who has identified changes that will be incorporated.

Thomas Moffitt of First Merit Bank added that the changes to the declarations have been
incorporated and submitted to Mr. Uhler for review.

Trustee Grela expressed concern regarding the age-restriction that was originally defined for the
Savoy Club and the wording in the declaration that now reads age-targeted. He stated that with
9804



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 9, 2012

age-targeting, there could be impacts to the parks and schools that has not been planned for. Mr.
Moffitt responded that in his review of the PUD Ordinance he noted that it states age-targeted and
the change to the declarations is to be consistent with the Ordinance.

Mr. Moffitt explained the requirements and complex regulations of an age-restricted community and
confirmed that the Savoy Club declarations were not documented as such by the original developer.

Mr. Byrum explained the difference between an age-restricted and age-targeted community and the
complexities of developing an age-restricted community. He also clarified that the age-restricted
requirements were not included in the original covenants of the subdivision.

Trustee Grela inquired about the terms of the sale and in response, Mr. Byrum indicated the contract
is to purchase all of the lots and the purchase will be conducted in installments.

Trustee Grela inquired if Pulte Homes would be the developer of all the homes and in response, Mr.
Byrum explained that the intent is for Pulte Homes to develop all of the lots. He added that the
bank requested a provision to sell the lots in the event Pulte Homes was unable to develop them.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the plan changes to the models and the potential for additional
bedrooms and in response, Mr. Mastrorocco indicated the possibility exists and explained some of
the changes. Trustee Manieri expressed his concern regarding school and park impacts.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the pond maintenance and Mr. Mastrorocco explained that Pulte
Homes will be maintaining the ponds through the Homeowners Association assessments.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker pointed out that the Village has a punch list of outstanding
issues primarily concerning the pond, retaining wall, and trees and that Pulte Homes has agreed to
address the punch list items without the use of the Homeowners Association funds.  Mr.
Mastrorocco responded that Pulte has developed a plan to address the punch list items and will
provide the plan to staff.

Savoy Club resident Marty Wehner stated that the covenant he signed stated the development is age-
restricted. Mr. Wehner indicated he is dissatisfied with the distribution of homeowner’s expenses
and some of the proposed covenant changes. Mr. Wehner would also like the age-targeted attribute
to be defined more clearly.

Mayor Grasso questioned the language in the covenants that discusses possible lot purchases by a
third party. Mr. Byrum explained that the purpose of the third party clause is not to allow for
additional builders but exists in the event that Pulte Homes is unable to finish the homes.

Savoy Club resident Ken Oestermeyer expressed his discomfort with the agreement between Pulte

Homes and First Merit Bank stating that the lots may be purchased and developed in stages with the
potential for third party involvement.

9805



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 9. 2012

Mayor Grasso inquired about the purchase and development plan for the lots. Mr. Moffitt stated
that the purchase will be performed in phases and Pulte Homes is contractually obligated to purchase
all of the lots in phases at a minimum of five lots per quarter based upon a schedule.

Mr. Mastrorocco showed a map of the Savoy Club and explained the construction development
strategy and stated the strategy will be provided to Village staff.

Trustee Manieri expressed concern with regard to the Board voting on the covenant changes at this
Board Meeting when the Savoy Club residents are not comfortable with their understanding of the
changes and how they are impacted. Trustee Paveza added that he is also in agreement.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Paveza to continue the request by
Pulte Group to amend Covenants for Savoy Club Subdivision to the Board Meeting of January 23,
2012 at 7:00 p.m.

On voice vote the motion carried.

Mr. Stricker added that Pulte Homes will provide staff with their Punch List Plan. In addition, he
discussed the assessments to be levied for future property owners to ensure funding will be
accumulated in the reserve fund.  Mr. Stricker also pointed out that the designation of the
subdivision as age-targeted is crucial to Pulte Homes proceeding with the purchase and Mr.
Mastrorocco confirmed.

Savoy Club resident Edward Kasper questioned the proposed assessment to accumulate additional
homeowners fund reserves. Mr. Mastrorocco stated the increased assessment amount applies only to
future homeowners.

Mr. Kasper expressed concern about damage to the streets as a result of the significant home
construction. Mr. Moffitt stated the streets will be the responsibility of Pulte Homes.

COMMUNITY SURVEY Q & A (AGEND ITEM THROUGH MAY 14, 2012) Mayor
Grasso addressed the questions:

Why doesn’t Burr Ridge have its own library and

Can I get a free library card?

Mayor Grasso explained that because Burr Ridge lies within the boundaries of an existing Public
Library District, Indian Prairie, Illinois law prohibits a library in any part of the Village.

Burr Ridge residents have the option of obtaining a library card from Hinsdale or Indian Prairie.
The fee for a Burr Ridge resident that does not live in the Hinsdale Library District to obtain a card
there is based upon the property tax bill. A card can be obtained at Indian Prairie for Burr Ridge
residents not in the taxing district for a flat fee of $208.

9806



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
January 9, 2012

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Paveza stated the Secretary of State will be at the
Village Hall from 10AM to 2PM on January 10™.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the discussion of the I-55 overpass and requested it be placed on the
agenda for the Board Meeting of February 13™.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.
REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Grasso

stated that Burr Ridge was ranked second for Quality of Life in the Midwest in a survey of 955
communities by the Business Journal.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Manieri that the
Regular Meeting of January 9, 2012 be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss approval of Closed
Session Minutes of May 23, 2011 and Collective Bargaining Issues.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2012.

9807



RECONVENED REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL..

January 9, 2012

CALL TO ORDER  The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of January 9, 2012
was reconvened at 8:45 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately preceding the
Closed Meeting from 8:30 p.m. to 8:45 p.m.

RECONVENE AND ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak
and seconded by Trustee Manieri that the Regular Meeting of January 9, 2012 be reconvened and
adjourned.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of January 9, 2012 was adjourned at
8:45 p.m.

Karen J. Thomas Steven S. Stricker

Village Clerk Village Clerk Pro-Tempore

Burr Ridge, Illinois Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of , 2012,

9810



MINUTES

DOWNTOWN BURR RIDGE EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
DECEMBER 20, 2011

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Maureen Wott called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. at
the Village Hall Conference Room, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois

ROLL CALL - Roll call was taken as follows:

Present: Chairperson Maureen Wott, Suzanne Gray, Gaye Wagner, Jane Hopson,
Joan Ruzak and Dehn Grunsten.

Absent: Lavonne Campbell.
Also Present: Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner.
APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2011 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Joan Ruzak and SECONDED by Suzanne Gray to approve the
minutes of the September 29, 2011. MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member
absent.

DISCUSSION REGARDING FY 2012-2013 BUDGET

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the terms of the agreement for 2012 concert series title sponsorship
with the Burr Ridge Village Center, including the intent of the Village Center to underwrite
the cost of purchasing a new stage cover. She stated that the Village Center would reduce
their sponsorship by half should the stage cover not be purchased in FY 12-13. She
continued by reviewing other terms of the agreement, including limitations on selling
weekly concert sponsors to direct competitors of Village Center tenants. She explained the
pros and cons of the agreement and whether or not it would impact partnerships with
previous sponsors. Ms. Scheiner explained that no previous sponsors would be considered
direct competitors with existing Village Center tenants. She continued that, in her
experience, the businesses most likely to sponsor a concert are not retail shops or
restaurants. After a brief discussion the Committee determined that the benefits of the
Village Center’s sponsorship outweigh the risks the agreement might pose and that because
the agreement is only for one year and only applies to concerts it should be approved.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the concert line-up and corresponding costs to each band. She
explained that the increased budget is due to higher entertainment costs. Last year’s ten-
week series included one free performance and a few that were less than the $1,000/week
budgetary guideline. She stated she and Jamie Janusz of the Burr Ridge Park District
negotiated heavily with the recommended entertainers to reduce their costs as much as
possible and that the line-up as presented represents the best possible entertainers at the
best possible costs for 2012. Ms. Scheiner reviewed the request to increase funding for
door prizes. She explained that it was based on the results of last year’s concert-goer



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
January 20, 2012
Page 2 of 3

survey and the feedback regarding door prizes. In response to a question from
Chairperson Wott, Ms. Scheiner stated that the survey responses indicated a large
percentage of concert guests would like to keep the door prize drawing. After a brief
discussion, Committee members agreed that staff should pursue as many donations as
possible but that additional funds should be budgeted for door prizes.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed her recommendation regarding a new stage cover. In response to a
question from Chairperson Wott she stated that she would have the Public Works/Village
Engineer look at the product specs. She explained that she had requested input from the
experts, including McFarlane Douglas and Production Plus, both Burr Ridge companies, on
these items. She stated that the Village would need to hire a local installation crew, just as
they do now for the existing event tent. She explained the reasons that the existing tent is
no longer ideal for the concert series. In response to a question from Joan Ruzak, Ms.
Scheiner stated that she was still looking into the cost of a performance stage but that she
believes the cost would be in the $10,000-$15,000 range. After a brief discussion the
Committee members agreed that the existing event tent is no longer suitable for the
concert series and the lighting and sound equipment should also be improved. They also
agreed with staff's recommendation that the Events Committee work with the pending
Village Foundation and partner on a fundraising campaign in 2012 to subsidize the cost of
purchasing a performance stage in FY 13-14.

A MOTION was made by Jane Hopson and SECONDED by Dehn Grunsten that the Events
Planning Committee recommends that the Village Board purchase a new event tent,
upgraded lighting and sound enhancement services in the FY 12-13 budget. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the Car Show budget, including the increased cost for trophies. The
Committee discussed feedback received from the 2011 show regarding the guests’ desire to
create two categories for the Peoples’ Choice Award based on the age of the car. The
Committee members agreed that there should be one category for older cars and one
category for newer cars. Ms. Scheiner stated that she would work with Bill Kotzum of
Corvette Mike to determine how to define older cars and newer cars.

Ms. Scheiner stated that after several years of running events the one piece of feedback she
hears from sponsors is how much they appreciate being met by an event representative,
being provided the proper tools to set-up, etc. She stated that it has become challenging to
get the sponsors and workers moving in the right direction without additional staff
support. As a result, she requested an increase in labor funds for the Car Show and Jingle
Mingle with the idea that one person would oversee workers and one person would
oversee vendors. The Committee members agreed that the events need to continue to run
smoothly and agreed that the increased labor budget was justified for the Car Show and
Jingle Mingle.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the rest of the Jingle Mingle budget, including the increased train
rental budget, increased parade expense budget, the addition of one face painter with the
expectation that this cost would be underwritten by a Village Center tenant, and the



Minutes - Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee
January 20, 2012
Page 30f3

increased cost to install/remove the 20'x30 frame tent. She continued that she spoke with
a County Line Square tenant about the possibility of extending the event to that property.

Jane Hopson stated that she would like to see the County Line Square property improve
their holiday décor.

Ms. Scheiner reviewed the Village’s costs associated with the 5k race. Suzanne Gray
reviewed race details and the funding request. Ms. Scheiner continued that the funding
request from the Burr Ridge Park District for the 2012 Farmers Market would not increase.

Committee members reviewed the cost of the holiday décor purchased in 2011 and agreed
that they would like to see the purchase of additional arrangements in 2012.

Ms. Scheiner described her idea for a BurrRidgeEvents.com website and explained that she
believed she could get basic graphic design and coding services done by a freelancer for
approximately $750. She stated that after the site was created it would be maintained and
hosted in-house. She stated that the annual hosting fee of approximately $130 comes out of
the IT budget. After a brief discussion the Committee members agreed that one central
location to find out about Burr Ridge Events would help advertise the events and directed
staff to proceed.

ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Gaye Wagner and SECONDED by Joan Ruzak to adjourn the
December 20, 2011, Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning Committee meeting. MOTION
CARRIED by a vote of 6-0 with one member absent, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:23
p.m.

Lisa Scheiner
Assistant to the Administrator
January 20, 2012




MNUTES
STREET POLICY COMMITTEE
Monday, January 9, 2012

CALL TO ORDER
Trustee Bob Grela called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Present: Trustee Len Ruzak, Trustee Bob Grela and Mayor Gary Grasso (arrived at
6:10 p.m.)

Absent: None

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director/Village Engineer
Paul May and Staff Engineer Jonathan Stelle

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - MAY 23, 2011

A motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to approve the minutes of May 23, 2011. The
motion was seconded by Trustee Bob Grela Grasso and approved by a vote of 2-0.

YEAR-END SUMMARY OF 2011 CAPTIAL PROGRAM

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with a review of the 2011 Capital
Program, which was budgeted in the amount of $348,000 and completed in a total amount
of $305,000, which was 12% under budget. He stated that this Program included
resurfacing of and full depth pavement patching on 71st Street, 7204 Street, 87t Street and
Oak Werth Court. Crack filling and pavement marking contracts were also performed
throughout the Village. He stated that other projects in 2011 included the Madison Street
Traffic Signal Grant Project, which was let on August 5 and which will not begin until March
2012. He stated that, due to the grant funding and all the other donations we received for
this project, the Village will not have to contribute funds for its completion. He also stated
that the 91st Street LAPP Grant project was completed and came in 26% under budget.

2011 VILLAGE WIDE STREET RATING SURVEY

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that Engineering Staff performs an evaluation of
each segment of the roadways in the Village every two years. He stated that the purpose of
this study is to document the rate of pavement deterioration and to develop a scientifically-
based condition rating for each roadway segment. Mr. May presented the Committee with
the rating survey that was broken out by their condition rating, by alphabetically order of
streets and by subdivision.

(Mayor Gary Grasso arrived at 6:10 p.m.)



Minutes — Street Policy Committee
Meeting of January 9, 2012
Page 2

Public Works Director Paul May stated that FAU routes such as 79t Street, 837¢ Street, and
Garfield Avenue are streets for which the Village would normally apply for grant funding.
He stated that, for local roads, a 12-15 year life expectancy is the goal.

Mayor Grasso suggested that we publicize the survey on our website.
2012 ROAD PROGRAM RECOMMENDATION

Public Works Director Paul May presented the Committee with his recommendations for
the 2012 Road Program. A breakdown of the Program is as follows:

e Garfield Avenue south of 91st Street - $ 18,000
e Meadowbrook Drive - $ 99,360
e Burr Ridge Industrial Commons - $ 171,600
e Windsor Court - $ 19,800
e Commonwealth Avenue - $ 30,400
e Fair Elms Avenue - $ 31,000
e (Central Avenue - $ 23,000
e 60t Street - $ 134,000
e Crack Filling - $ 25,000
¢ Pavement Marking - $ 15,000
e Material Testing - $ 12,000

TOTAL - $579,160

Mr. May stated that funds from the developer of the Meadowbrook Place Subdivision in the
amount of $22,748 was available to offset some of the cost of Meadowbrook Drive. He
stated that, when the Madison Street Project was taken into account, the total cost to the
Village of the 2012 Road Program is $421,984. If the normal MFT program money Iis
subtracted from the total, the local cost for the Capital Projects would be $101,984.20. He
stated that, in addition, there would be $95,000 required for Madison Street Traffic Signal
Phase III Engineer, $50,000 for survey work associated with the Madison Street Resurfacing
Grant Project, and $25,000 associated with engineering for the Garfield Street Resurfacing
Grant Project, which would increase the local cost in FY 12-13 to $271,984.20.

In response to a question from Mayor Grasso regarding why the Village could not spend
more money, Administrator Stricker stated that the Village simply does not have funds
available to do additional work.

Trustee Bob Grela asked if the streets not being worked on this year will hold up. In
response, Mr. May stated that the condition rating should not change drastically over the
course of the next year or two.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Len Ruzak to approve the 2012 Road
Program as presented by Staff. The motion was seconded by Trustee Bob Grela and
approved by a vote of 3-0.



Minutes — Street Policy Committee
Meeting of January 9, 2012
Page 3

MADISON STREET ROUNDABOUT PROJECT (STP GRANT)

Public Works Director Paul May indicated that the Madison at 79t Street roundabout is
currently programmed for letting in 2013. In order to meet the IDOT scheduling process for
2013 construction, it will be necessary to be in design engineering in 2012. He stated that,
although construction of this project will be funded by a $1.2 million STP Grant, the Village
will still incur substantial costs associated with engineering services, right-of-way
acquisition and the 30% construction grant match. He anticipated that the costs associated
with these elements to be in the amount of $752,000. He stated that these costs will have a
significant impact on the ability to fund Capital Projects in the future.

Mr. May indicated that the traffic signal at North Frontage Road and Madison Street may
alleviate the current traffic problem and reduce the need for a roundabout at 79t and
Madison. In response to a question from Mayor Grasso regarding whether or not it would
be worth the cost, Mr. May stated that the proposed roundabout would have a positive
impact on traffic, but the local cost of the project will be substantial, so it is important that
the Committee consider both the cost and the benefit. In response to a question from Mayor
Grasso regarding the possibility of a roundabout at 83rd Street, Mr. May indicated that that
location currently did not meet cost benefit analysis criteria to warrant it.

Trustee Bob Grela agreed that we should wait to see how well the traffic light performs at
the intersection of Madison and North Frontage Road before deciding on whether or not to
construct the roundabout at 79% and Madison. With this in mind, a motion was made by
Trustee Bob Grela to defer the Madison at 79t Street Roundabout Project to 2014,
therefore deferring Phase Il engineering in the amount of $175,000 to FY 2013-14. The
motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Bob Grela to adjourn the

meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Len Ruzak and approved by a vote of 3-0.
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

Ve Sk

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



SD

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

JANUARY 16, 201

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, [llinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT:  6- Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 1 — Stratis

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.
2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to approve minutes of the December 5, 2011 Plan Commission Meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4— Bolos, Franzese, Cronin, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None :
ABSTAIN:  2- Perri and Grunsten

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at any of the
public hearings on the agenda and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. 7-26-2011: Babson Park West Subdivision; Rezoning After Annexation
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock reported that this hearing was continued from the last meeting to provide
new notices. He said that a property that was annexed several years ago was added to the
notice and that the letters to area property owners were re-sent. He described the public
hearing as follows: This petition proposes to rezone certain properties in the Babson Park
West Subdivision from the R-1 District to the R-3 District. All but one of these
properties were annexed to the Village in 2010 with one property being previously
annexed but never rezoned. As per lilinois State Statutes, annexed properties are



01/16/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of §

automatically rezoned to the lowest density residential district (R-1) and remain so until
the Village takes action to rezone. Mr. Pollock explained that many of the lots and
structures on the lots are non-conforming but that any lot that was legally created in the
County will be considered a lot of record in the Village and any structure legally created
in the County would be grandfathered in Burr Ridge.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance who wanted to speak to this
request.

The owner of the property at 15W636 74" Street said that she was told recently that she
could not build a home exceeding 3,100 square feet due to Village restrictions. She said
she was previously told that she could build a house under the County floor area
restrictions which would allow more than 4,000 square feet of floor area.

In response, Mr. Pollock explained that new construction is subject to Village zoning
regulations now that the property is in Burr Ridge. He said that the floor area ratio is
20% and would be 20% no matter what zoning district the Village used in this area. Mr.
Pollock suggested that the property owner contact him during normal business hours to
discuss the options.

Mr. Mark Stednitz said he lives at 4 Normandy Court. He said that the Village zoning
will detract from the value of properties in this area as the County allows 0.35 FAR and
the Village only allows 0.2 FAR. Mr. Pollock noted that the residents who are annexed
petitioned to be annexed and had the opportunity to know the changes in the zoning
regulations. He said that they annexed knowing these restrictions because they wanted
the opportunity to connect to Village water.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.
Commissioner Cronin said he had no questions or comments.

Commissioner Franzese asked staff to confirm that this action to rezone the property is
not creating any new, more stringent regulations but instead was simply to conform the

zoning as closely as possible to existing improvements. Mr. Pollock agreed.

Commissioner Bolos noted that the residents participated in the annexation of the
property and were aware of the Village regulations.

Commissioner Perris asked if the residents received notice of the annexation prior to
annexation. Mr. Pollock said that they did.

Commissioner Grunsten said that she knows several residents in the area and they wanted
to annex so they could get Village water.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.



01/16/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of 5

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to close the hearing for Z-26-2011.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to recommend to the Board of Trustees that the subject properties be rezoned
from the R-1 to the R-3 District as per petition Z-26-2011 and to adopt the findings of
fact as prepared by staff.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

C. 7-01-2012: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Restaurant Hours of
Operation

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: At the October 10, 2011 meeting,
the Village Board approved a special use for the Wok N Fire restaurant in the Burr Ridge
Village Center. Part of this request was to extend the hours for special events to 2 AM on
weekends. The Board approved this request for a six month period of time and subject to
the pre-approval of each event by the Liquor Commissioner (the Village President). The
Board limited the approval to six months with the idea that the Village would review its
current policies on hours of operation for restaurants with liquor licenses during that time.
The Board also discussed the hours that a restaurant kitchen is open and whether it should
be related to the permitted hours for the service of alcoholic beverages. Subsequently, the
Board directed the Plan Commission to conduct a public hearing to review restaurant
hours and make a recommendation to the Board.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance at the public hearing to speak
on this hearing. There was no one.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.
Commissioner Grunsten said that she thinks 12 midnight during the week and 1 AM on
weekends is appropriate. She said that 2 AM seems too late and that she agrees that food

service should be provided up to one hour before closing.

Commissioner Perri said he generally agrees but questioned a required midnight closing
on Thursdays and he suggested that 2 AM on Fridays and Saturdays would be acceptable.



01/16/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 5

Commissioner Bolos agreed with the midnight closing during the week, the 1 AM closing
on weekends, the requirement for food service up to one hour before closing, and
issuance of a special permit for special events to stay open until 2 AM on weekends.

In response to Commissioner Perri, Mr. Pollock said that the hours for the outside patios
would be the same as for the restaurant.

Commissioner Franzese said that he favors the 12 midnight closing during the week, 1
AM on weekends with the required food service as stated and with a special permit for 2
AM closings on the weekends.

Commissioner Cronin said that he was concerned about requiring a special permit by the
liquor commissioner for 2 AM closings on the weekends. He said detailed parameters
would have to be set or there would be concerns about equal treatment. He suggested 12
midnight during the week and 2 AM on weekends for everyone.

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock reported that the Police Chief did not have
any objections to the 2 AM weekend closings.

Chairman Trzupek asked why not go with the 1 AM during the week and 2 AM weekend
closings like all of the other communities listed in the staff report.

Commissioner Franzese said that the issue of fair treatment is valid and based on that he
would agree to the 2 AM closing for everyone on weekends.

Commissioner Bolos said she agrees. She asked if there had been any feedback from any
residents that live near restaurants.

Mr. George Dunlap said he lives at 450 Village Center Drive. He said that the Village
should support the restaurants and allow the extended hours including the 2 AM closing
on weekends. He said he occasionally hears noise from Coopers Hawk and from Capri
but it is not a big problem.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the hearing for Z-01-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6— Franzese, Grunsten, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —~None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to recommend to the Board of Trustees that the permitted hours of operation for



01/16/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 5

restaurants with liquor licenses be changed to a 12 Midnight closing Sundays through
Thursdays; a 2 AM closing on Fridays and Saturdays; and to require food service for
such establishments extending to at least one hour before closing — with said food service
being either a full kitchen or a smaller bar menu.

Commissioner Perri suggested that they allow 1 AM during the week. Commissioners
Franzese, Chairman Trzupek and Commissioner Bolos said they were not comfortable
with the 1 AM closing during the week. Commissioner Grunsten noted that Thursday
evenings were a popular evening for dining out and that some of the restaurants already
had permission to stay open until 1 AM on Thursdays.

An amendment to the MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and seconded by
Commissioner Cronin to allow a 1 AM closing on Thursdays.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 6 — Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

4, CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding any of the correspondence on the agenda.
5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations discussed at this meeting.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock reported that two petitions had been filed for public hearings on February 6,
2012.

7. ADJOURNMENT
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:41 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting was adjourned at 8:41 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP February 6, 2012



MINUTES E

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Tuesday, January 17, 2012

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairperson Bob Sodikoff
PRESENT

Present were Bob Sodikoff, Josephine Goetz, John Manieri, Ed Claffy and Sheryl Kern
ABSENT

Absent were Mike Donahue, Zach Mottl and Ron Santo

ALSO PRESENT

Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by John Manieri to approve the minutes of the EDC Meeting of

November 15, 2011. The motion was seconded by Josephine Goetz and approved by a vote
of 5-0.

Chairperson Sodikoff indicated that there is a new State law requiring all members of
Boards and Commissions to complete online training concerning the Open Meetings Act. He
stated that a letter will soon be sent to each member of the Economic Development
Committee instructing them on how to complete this electronic training, which is required
to be completed by January 1, 2013.

VILLAGE CENTER UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented a brief update to the Committee on the Village Center. He
indicated that a new restaurant, Wok N Fire, is scheduled to open sometime in early
February and that Starbuck’s will be meeting with the Plan Commission in March to discuss
the possibility of selling beer and wine at their facility. He also mentioned that Cooper’s
Hawk had also indicated a desire to expand their facility and is currently working with
Sunglass Hut and Yankee Candle, who would have to be relocated, to make it possible. He
also indicated that the Center has met with two pizza restaurants to discuss the possibility
of opening a restaurant sometime in 2012.

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Center had done well over the holidays and over
the course of the past year. He stated that overall sales for December were up 7.99% and
were up 6.72% for calendar year 2011.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of January 17,2012 '
Page 2

SHOP LOCAL CAMPAIGN UPDATE

Assistant to the Administrator Lisa Scheiner presented the EDC with a brief update
regarding the Shop Local Campaign. She indicated that the EDC’s recommendation to create
a promotional Shop Local Campaign and award a contract to See You Downtown in the
amount of $11,440 was approved by the Village Board on November 28, 2011. She stated
that three of the seven videos should be ready to be rolled out within the next month in the
Shop, Spas and Stay categories. She stated that the participating businesses are very
enthusiastic about the Village’s decision to create this promotional campaign. She stated
that the next video to be completed would be Dining and that she was working with
Cooper’s Hawk, Eddie Merlot’s and Kirsten’s, among other restaurants.

Ms. Scheiner also showed the Committee the scripts that are being used in the various
videos. She indicated that all the videos should be completed by July 2012.

AMBASSADOR PROGRAM UPDATE

Ed Claffy, the Village’'s Ambassador from the Economic Development Committee, indicated
that he had met with several businesses in the community, spending 15-20 minutes with
each business, to help promote the Village’s downtown and the various events that the
Village holds throughout the year. He stated that, so far, this person-to-person contact has
been very well received. He indicated that he has been passing out packets provided to him
by Village Staff. Assistant to the Administrator Scheiner suggested that Mr. Claffy bring back
the remaining packets so they can be refreshed, using new information for 2012.

Chairperson Sodikoff thanked Mr. Claffy for his ongoing efforts.

RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION UPDATE

Administrator Stricker indicated that a meeting with representatives of all of the Village
restaurants was held on Thursday, January 5. He indicated that several issues were
discussed, including the Village's ranking as 2d out of 955 Midwestern communities for
quality of life by the Business Journals, the upcoming bridge enhancement project, the Shop
Local Campaign and the concept of creating a restaurant association. Administrator Stricker
stated that, although most of the restaurants were not in favor of imposing an additional
tax, it was clear that, if the Village were to impose the tax, they would agree to create an
association and use the money that would be provided to them for marketing purposes.
Trustee Manieri stated that he would like to see the Village Board approve the new
restaurant tax as soon as possible.

NEW DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented the EDC with the Community Development Department’s
New Development Update report.



Minutes - Economic Development Committee
Meeting of January 17,2012
Page 3

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Administrator Stricker indicated that he would invite representatives of the hotels, along
with our marketing consultant Phil Yaeger to present the Hotel Marketing Committee’s FY
2012-13 marketing program.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Ed Claffy to adjourn the meeting.
The motion was seconded by Sheryl Kern and approved by a vote of 5-0. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

A

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



Suggested Resolution to Include Taxable Allowanc

as IMRF Earnings
PLEASE ENTER Employer IMRF 1.D. Number
IMRF Form 6.74 (12/11) 04552

RESOLUTION

Number

WHEREAS, standard member earnings reportable to the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund do not include expense
allowances; and

WHEREAS, the governing body of an IMRF participating unit of government may elect to include in IMRF earnings
taxable expense allowances; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Board of Trustees of the
BOARD, COUNCIL, etc.
Village of Burr Ridge is authorized to include

EMPLOYER NAME

taxable expense allowances as earnings reportable to IMRF and it is desirable that it do so.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the President and Board of Trustees of the
BOARD, COUNCIL, etc.

Village of Burr Ridge
EMPLOYER NAME

does hereby elect to

include as earnings reportable to IMRF the following taxable expense allowances effective AUgust 28, 1989
EFFECTIVE DATE

Car Allowance

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Karen J. Thomas is authorized and directed
CLERK OF SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

to file a duly certified copy of this resolution with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

CERTIFICATION
, Karen J. Thomas . the Clerk
NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY
of the Village of Burr Ridge of the County of Cook and DuPage ,
EMPLOYER NAME COUNTY

State of lllinois, do hereby certify that | am keeper of its books and records and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy

of a resolution duly adopted by its President and Board of Trustees at a meeting duly convened
GOVERNING BODY
and held on the 23rd day of January o200 12
SEAL

CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD

Hllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook lllinois 60523-2337
Member Services Representatives 1-800-ASK-IMRF (1-800-275-4673)

IMRF Form 6.74 (12/11) www.imrf.org



. Resolution for Improvefne
llinois Department Municipality Under thé i

of Transportation Highway Code
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the
Council or President and Board of Trustees
Village of Burr Ridge lllinois

City, Town or Village
that the following described street(s) be improved under the lllinois Highway Code:

Name of Thoroughfare Route From To
Garfield Street 91" Street South end
Meadowbrook Drive South Frontage Road Corporate houndary
Grant Street South Frontage Road 79" Street
Heathrow Court Grant Street End
Rockwell Court Grant Street End
Windsor Court 83" Street End
Commonwealth Avenue 72" Street End
Fair Eims Avenue 72" Street End
Central Avenue 72" Street End
60" Street Garfield Street Elm Street

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
1. That the proposed improvement shall consist of Hot-mix asphalt (HMA) surface removal; Class D patches;

HMA binder and surface courses; curb removal and replacement; storm sewer and structure adjustment;

routing and hot-poured joint sealing of asphalt pavements; pavement marking installation;

all appurtenant work to complete the rehabilitation of various streets.

and shall be constructed 20 ‘- 36’ wide

and be designated as Section 12-00047-00-RS

2. That there is hereby appropriated the (additional [ Yes [] No) sum of

three hundred twenty nine thousand nine hundred thirty Dollars ( $ 329,930 ) for the

improvement of said section from the municipality’s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds.

3. That work shall be done by contract ;and

Specify Contract or Day Labor
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the
district office of the Department of Transportation.

Approved I, Karen J. Thomas Clerk in and for the
Village of Burr Ridge
City, Town or Village
County of Cook and DuPage , hereby certify the
Date
foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted
by the President and Board of Trustees
Council or President and Board of Trustees
Department of Transportation at a meeting on January 23, 2012
: Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this
day of
Regional Engineer
(SEAL)

City, Town, or Village Clerk

Printed 1/18/2012 BLR 09111 (Rev. 11/06)



‘PU lte o= -

VIA EMAIL: dpollock@burr-ridse.gov

January 17, 2012

J. Douglas Pollack, AICP
Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, [llinois 60527

Re: Savoy Club
Dear Doug:
Per your request, we are responding to the matters set forth in your letter of January 10, 2012,

1. Village Punch List — Pulte’s response to the punch list is under review by the
Village Engineer.

Pulte Response: Attached is a copy of the letter sent to Paul May, the Director of Public
Works for the Village, by Joe Marx, Pulte’s Land Development Manager, with respect to
the punch list generated by the Village Engineer. We also agree with the points in the
attached response letter from Paul May, dated January 10, 2012. No funds of the Savoy
Club Homeowners Association (the “HOA") will be used for any of the punch list work.

2. Village Attorney Review Comments — Provide revised Declaration.

Pulte Response: The attorney for Cascade Holdings and the Village Attorney have
agreed to a modified version of the Amendment to the Declaration, as attached.

3. Initial Capital Contribution - Section 12.9 of the Declaration to be modified to
require a minimum initial capital contribution of $1,500 - $2,000 and these funds
will go into the HOA cash reserves.

Pulte Response.: Section 12.9 of the Declaration has been modified to require a minimum
initial capital contribution of not less than 31,200 (we anticipate requiring an initial
contribution of 3 months of assessments, $§1,221, based on the projected monthly
assessment of §407 per month), in order to build up reserves. This will be collected from
each new homeowner, but not those who currently own homes in Savoy Club.

4, Repair of Construction Damage — Specify in writing that Pulte will repair any and

~ all damage to the infrastructure that results from home-construction related

activities. This is to include a pre-construction inspection to fully assess current
conditions.

{33300: 045: 00846552.D0C : }




J. Douglas Pollack, AICP
January 12, 2012

Page 2

Pulte Response: Pulte will repair any and all damage to the infrastructure that results
from Pulte’s home-construction related activities, in the manner set Jorth in your letter.
No HOA funds will be used for any such repairs.

5. Annual Maintenance of Subdivision — Pulte to specify in writing that they will be
responsible for all maintenance costs that exceed the amount contributed by the
residents as per the HOA budget.

Pulte Response: The Declaration for Savoy Club does not require the Declarant/
Developer to pay any assessments. However, Pulte agrees to pay a subsidy to the HOA
equal to the amount by which the annual actual expenses (but not reserves) incurred by
the HOA exceed the annual assessments due Jrom the homeowners under a stabilized
budget. This subsidy will be made on an ongoing basis in order to allow the HOA to
properly function and pay its bills and will continue until 75% of the lots within Savoy
Club are improved with homes or 3 years from the date of the Amendment to the
Declaration, whichever occurs first.

6. Construction Phasing — Cascade Holdings/First Merit bank has provided a
schedule for Pulte’s purchase of lots. Pulte should also provide an anticipated
construction schedule for the lots.

Pulte Response: Qur anticipated construction schedule Jor the lots is based on building
homes that are under contract to a buyer. The anticipated construction period for each
home is 6 months. The model home will start this F. ebruary/March and be completed this
June/July. This is our best estimate only and is not a binding commitment.

7. Pond Maintenance — Pulte to confirm in writing that they will comply with the
required pond maintenance program beginning in 2012 (see attached).

Pulte Response: We agree to comply with the required pond maintenance program
attached 1o your letter beginning in 2012. Per the Village Punch List, Section B of the
program will pertain to the originally installed aerators.

8. Third Parties — clarify in writing that Pulte has an exclusive contract to purchase
the lots and that there will only be one home builder in the subdivision at a given
time.

Pulte Response: Pulte has an exclusive contract to purchase 45 existing lots in Savoy
Club. Neither the original Declaration nor the original PUD prohibited the Declarant/
Developer from selling lots to third party builders and this provision has not been
changed. It is Pulte’s intent to buy and build on all of the lots it has under contract, but if
this does not occur for any reason, please bear in mind that any party who builds in

{33300: 045: 00846552.DOC : }



J. Douglas Pollack, AICP
January 12, 2012
Page 3

Savoy Club is required to comply with the PUD, including the obligation to build only the

approved elevations.

9. Age Targeted — clarify and define that the subdivision will remain age targeted
including marketing and other measures taken to ensure that it will remain age
targeted.

Pulte_Response: The Savoy Club will be marketed and sold as an age-targeted
community. All of our marketing and advertising efforts will provide for this.

We also strongly recommend that you meet with the homeowners as soon as possible and
address these issues as well as to clarify the HOA budget and other concerns of the
residents. I look forward to your written response.

Pulte Response: We are scheduled to meet with the Homeowners the evening of January
19, 2012, in order to work out any remaining open matters with them. We will report the
results of our meeting to you the day after the meeting occurs.

Also, please also note that Pulte Homes will agree to include two homeowners on the HOA
Board of Directors. Pulte will hold an election of a new HOA Board after the initial closing of
lots occurs. In addition, note that Pulte Homes will repair, at its cost, the ornamental wrought
iron fence on the east side next to the park in the spring of 2012. The repairs to the retaining
wall will also be completed in 2012.

In addition, please note that Pulte will be obligated to make the subdivision repairs and
improvements and subsidy of HOA expenses as provided above only so long as Pulte’s contract
with Cascade Holdings LLC for the phased purchase of lots remains in full force and effect,
provided that said obligations will continue if and when Pulte has completed the purchase of all
45 lots, subject to the limits on the obligation to subsidize expenses referenced in our response to
paragraph 5 above.

If you need anything more from us at this point, please let me know and we will get it to you
right away. Thank you for all your efforts and those of the other members of the Village staff.

Very truly yours,

PULTE HOME CORPORATION

el et

Its Lard W\/W”}

{33300: 045: 00846552.DOC : }



BURR RIDGE

PUBLIC WORKS
MEMDO
To: Doug Pollock, Director of Community Development
From: Paul D. May, P.E., Director of Public Works & Village Engineer
Date: January 10, 2012
Subject: Savoy Club punchlist response

This document is intended to serve as a response to the Savoy Club deficiency memo from Pulte
Homes, dated January 6, 2011(2012). The responses to each item are acceptable with the
following exceptions/clarifications:

Comments 2 & 4: The ponds require annual maintenance including the removal of volunteer
plants and removal of algae/duckweed. The developer should be prepared to undertake and
aquatic weed/algae management program, commencing in spring, 2012

Pulte response: Pulte Homes will undertake an aquatic weed/algae program in 2012
Following the successful management of the algae/duckweed in 2012, the HOA will provide
this maintenance as needed.

* BR following response. This is acceptable, so long as the aquatic weed management
program is commenced as soon as possible in Spring, 2012. Also, it should be noted that
a detailed pond maintenance program has been established for this subdivision. Pond
maintenance activities must include aquatic weed management as proposed by Pulte, but
will not be limited to such. All maintenance activities as detailed in the pond
maintenance plan should be undertaken.

Comment 5: Most of the 4x4 posts that are marking the sanitary and water services are in very
poor condition and are rotting away and/or falling down. Several are missing. All posts in poor
condition or that are missing should be replaced.

Pulte response: Comment Noted. It appears that the curb has been “stamped” at the
locations of the sanitary and water service locations. The “stamped” curb will assist in
locating the service stubs during the construction of the adjacent home. Pulte Homes
proposes to remove the 4x4 posts that have rotted and fallen over but not install new 4x4
posts where missing since the curb is marked and the distance from the back of the curb is
unknown.



BR following response. This is acceptable only if as-built drawings are submitted which
indicate stub dimension ties to at least two permanent elements. The Village understands
and supports the desire to create a more finished appearance to the subdivision by
removing the posts, but it is imperative that an accurate record of the stub locations is
provided.

Comment 8: Water vault at Greenbriar Court is 3 inches too high.

Pulte response: During discussions at previous meetings, it was discussed that this vault
could be adjusted during lot construction. Upon review of the plans, it appears that this valve
is located off-site in the adjacent subdivision immediately to the west. Considering that the
water system has been accepted by the Village, Pulte Homes requests that the Village makes
the adjustment to this off-site structure. _

BR following response. This item was erroneously included from a previous punchlist.
The water vault at this location is satisfactory as it currently exists.

Comment 9: Fire Hydrant #16 is 6 inches too high.

Pulte response: During discussions at previous meetings with Village staff, the Village
indicated that they could lower this fire hydrant if the work is more complex than a typical
structure adjustment. Considering that the water system has been accepted by the Village,
and that lowering a fire hydrant is much more complex than a typical structure adjustment,
Pulte Homes requests that the Village complete this adjustment.

BR following response. The Village confirms that this hydrant must be adjusted in order
to bring it to grade. An audit of the original Savoy Club surety indicates that a modest
amount remains, which is adequate for the cost of adjusting the hydrant. The Village will
utilize the remaining surety monies to coordinate resolution of this item.

Comment 10: The site includes several dead trees and missing trees. The perimeter trees must
be replaced as they die. Interior trees may be replaced as a function of individual occupancy
permits. It is our understanding that the developer is meeting with the Village’s consulting
forester to develop a detailed list of plant material.

Pulte response: Comment noted. Pulte Homes will replace interior dead trees as a function
of individual occupancy permits on the adjacent home sites. Pulte Homes will replace dead
trees located along the perimeter of the subdivision; however, Pulte Homes requests to. ..

BR following response. This comment is incomplete in the draft response. Please advise.
Comment 24: The as-built drawings must be submitted in mylar and electronic format, and must
include all sheets which were in the approved plan. Each sheet must show revised information

for all proposed/constructed grades. The initial submission can be in paper format but the final
approved copy should be in mylar and electronic format.

7

2 0of3



Pulte response: Pulte Homes has been unable to obtain the CAD file from the Engineer of
record. The Village’s assistance in obtaining this file would be appreciated. If Pulte Homes
does not receive the CAD file, Pulte Homes will only be able to submit paper/mylar copies
and electronic pdf format. Per discussions at previous meetings, it appears that the Village
has obtained the underground utility as-built record drawings. Pulte Homes will provide
pond storage volumes along with grading as-builts depicting critical overflow grades.

BR following response. The Village of Burr Ridge will provide Pulte with all data that
we have for the project. Pdf submittal of electronic as-built information will be

satisfactory.

Various: The Pulte Homes response to various items is “Comment Noted.” The Village of Burr
Ridge interprets this response as a concurrence with the remedial action described in the

original comment.

3of3



- Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 1 of 6

January 6, 2011

Paul D. May, P.E.

Director of Public Works

Village of Burr Ridge DPW

451 Commerce Street

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Re: Savoy Club - Deficiency Memo
Dear Mr. May:

Pulte Homes has reviewed the deficiencies noted on your October 27,2011 memo pertaining to the
Savoy Club subdivision. Thank you for authorizing your staff to review the current condition of the
subdivision; this list provides a valuable look at the subdivision improvements and remaining
improvement requirements. In an attempt to ensure Pulte Homes has a complete understanding of its
obligations relating to this deficiency list, Pulte Homes offers the following responses to the items
noted on the deficiency list:

Comment 1: The ponds currently have aerators installed and running. It is recommended
that they are removed as soon as possible due to the imminent approach of winter. The
aerators shall be installed as soon a practicable in the spring.

Response: The Homeowners Association (HOA) will schedule the removal of the aerator
and ils reinstallation in the spring. F ollowing the first acquisition of lots by Pulte Homes,
Pulte Homes will actively manage the HOA and ensure that the aerators are appropriately
stored and reinstalled as winter/spring approach.

Comment 2: The ponds require annual maintenance including the removal of volunteer
plants and removal of algae/duckweed. The developer should be prepared to undertake an
aquatic weed/algac management program, commencing in spring, 2012.

Response: Puite Homes will undertake an aquatic weed/algae management program in
2012. Following the successful management of the algae/duckweed in 2012, the HOA will
provide this maintenance as needed,

Comment 3: All storm sewer inlets and catch basins must be cleared of debris and
sediment. The entire storm sewer system should be jetted and cleaned. Inlet protection
should be reinstalled in locations where adjacent disturbance is anticipated as a function of



~ Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 2 of 6

the developer’s work.

Response: Pulte will jet the storm sewer system and clean all inlets and catch basins of
debris and sediment in the spring/summer of 2012. Pulte Homes will ensure that inlet
protection is installed as required per the SWPPP and ILR10 NPDES permit.

Comment 4: Due to erosion and sedimentation that occurred onsite, the ponds will require
the removal of sediment, re-grading as necessary to provide the stormwater storage
volume, and confirming overflow elevations and revising if necessary per the approved
design.

Response: Comment noted. Pulte Homes will confirm the storage volumes in the ponds to
ensure compliance to the design requirements. Assuming the as-constructed storage
volumes meet the design requirements, Pulte Homes proposes to probe the pond safety
ledge at suspected areas where sedimentation has occurred. If minor sedimentation less
than

+/-6" in depth has occurred in areas of the safety ledge, Pulte Homes proposes to leave
the pond as is. Ofien times, the removal of sediment Jrom the bottom of a pond leads 1o
complex dewatering and the potential to cause additional erosion/sedimentation to
adjacent/downstream properties increases greatly.

Comment 5: Most of the 4x4 posts that are marking the sanitary and water services are in
very poor condition and are rotting away and/or falling down. Several are missing. All
posts in poor condition or that are missing should be replaced.

Response: Comment noted. It appears that the curb has been “stamped” at the locations
of the sanitary and water service locations. The “stamped” curb will assist in locating the
service stub during the connection to the adjacent home. Pulte Homes proposes 1o remove
the 4x4 posts that have rotted and fallen over but not install new 4x4 posts where missing
since the curb is marked and the distance from the back of the curb to the end of the stub
is unknown,

Comment 6: The b-boxes for lots 10 and 11 need work. One is pulled out of the ground
and bent over and the other could not be located.

Response. Pulte Homes will repair these b-boxes in the spring of 2012.

Comment 7: Water vault #5 at Dana Way and 79 Street is 3 inches high.

Response: Pulte Homes will lower the rim at this structure in the spring of 2012.

Comment 8: Water vault at Greenbriar Court is 3 inches high.

Response: During discussions at previous meetings, it was discussed that this vault could
be adjusted during lot construction. Upon review of the plans, it appears that this valve is
located off-site in the adjacent subdivision immediately to the west. Considering that the



" Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 3 of 6

water system has been Accepted by the Village, Pulte Homes requests that the Village
makes the adjustment lo this off-site structure.

Comment 9: Fire Hydrant #16 is 6 inches too high.

Response: During discussions at previous meetings with Village staff, the Village
indicated that they could lower this fire hydrant if the work is more complex that a typical
structure adjustment. Considering that the water system has been Accepted by the Village
and that lowering a fire hydrant is much more complex than a typical structure

adjustment, Pulte Homes requests that the Village complete this adjustment.

Comment 10: The site includes several dead trees and missing trees. The perimeter trees
must be replaced as they die. Interior trees may be replaced as a function of individual
occupancy permits. It is our understanding that the developer is meeting with the
Village’s consulting Forester to develop a detailed list of plant material.

Response: Comment noted. Pulte Homes will replace interior dead trees as a function of
individual occupancy permits on the adjacent home sites. Pulte Homes will replace dead
irees located along the perimeter of the subdivision: however, Pulte Homes requests to

Comment 11: The site includes several areas, particularly around the ponds, where turf
establishment remains inadequate. The entire site should be over-seeded, and it is
recommended that a now-mow buffer be established on the slope adjacent to the ponds on
the vacant lots. The entire site must be mowed in a neat and clean fashion and shall be
maintained in a manicured fashion.

Response: During discussions at previous meetings, it was noted that the shoreline was an
area of concern when the subdivision was initially approved. It appears that the original
developer requested that mowed turf grass be installed to the water level while the Village
may have desired a more “natural” seed installation along the shoreline to better provide
protection against shoreline erosion. Pulte Homes proposes to install a permanent no-
mow buffer strip along the pond in lieu of the designed turf grass. Pulte Homes will
ensure that adequate stabilization is present on the site to comply with the requirements of
the ILR10 NPDES permit.

Comment 12: There are several areas where erosion has taken place leaving deep gullies.
These should be filled in and stabilized to help prevent further erosion. Until the entire
site is fully stabilized with established vegetation, this work will have to be repeated as
regular maintenance.

Response: Pulte Homes takes a very proactive approach to erosion conirol. Pulte Homes
will ensure that the site is in full compliance with the requirements of the ILR10 NPDES
permit at all times during construction. The site erosion controls and the areas of greatest
risk will be assessed and appropriate BMPs will be installed 1o better prevent future
erosion.



" Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 4 of 6

Comment 13: There are several areas (including the far southwest corner of the property)
where the remains of silt fencing are still in place, but are no longer functioning. These
should be removed. If the fencing is still necessary, they should be replaced.

Response: Comment noted and the removal of unnecessary silt fence will be included in
Pulte Homes SWPPP.

Comment 14: Erosion control must be established for any areas that are disturbed as a
factor of addressing the previously described iterns. Two rows of silt fence are required
around any disturbed areas adjacent to a pond or critical drainage way.

Response: Comment noted pertaining to the silt fence requirement adjacent 1o ponds.

Comment 15: River rock drainage channels are called for on the plans, but have not yet
been constructed in all proposed locations. The developer will be responsible for
constructing the river rock drainage channel as a function of the final grading activities on
the first disturbed lot adjacent to the subject channel.

Response:  Comment noted.

Comment 16: A small concrete walkway was constructed to access the sales trailer that
was located on lot 7. The walkway should be removed and the area restored,

Response: Pulte Homes will remove the concrete during home construction on this lot,

Comment 17: The sidewalk has settled in several locations and will need to be replaced.
Specifically the sidewalk adjacent to lot 37 and lot 46.

Response: Pulte Homes will replace the settled sidewalk adjacent to lot 37 and 46 in the
spring of 2012 due to eliminate the trip hazard

Comment 18: The sidewalk system for this subdivision is privately owned, but an
easement exists for the utilization of the sidewalk system by the public. Cracked sidewalk
and curb will require replacement throughout the site. This item may be addressed as a
function of individual occupancy permits.

Response: Comment noted,

Comment 19: The roadway system for this subdivision is private. The developer is
responsibie for snow removal and ice removal within the subdivision.

Response.: The Homeowners Association (HOA) will manage the snow removal on Savoy
Ct. Following the first acquisition of lots by Pulte Homes, Pulte Homes will actively
manage the HOA and ensure that the snow and ice removal services are appropriately
contracted,



* Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 50f 6

Comment 20: The streetlights for this subdivision are private. The developer is
responsible for maintaining the streetlight system in a working order at all times.

Response: Pulte Homes will ensure that all street lights are operational following the first
acquisition of lots by Pulte Home; any street light found to be not operational will be
repaired by Pulte Homes. The Homeowners Association (HOA ) will manage the
continued streetlight maintenance following confirmation by Pulte Homes that all
streetlights are operational.

Comment 21: It is our understanding that all interior street name signs have been
purchased and are stored in the basement of the gate house. The signs may be erected at
any time, but they must be erected when the first home on a cul-de-sac is permitted.

Response: Comment noted.

Comment 22: Partial as-builts have been received. However, sedimentation in the ponds
and incomplete grading throughout the site will necessitate the submittal of grading as-
builts, which identify stormwater storage volumes, overflow routes, and critical
elevations.

Response: Pond storage as-builts will be submitted along with overflow route as-buills.

Comment 23: B-Box and sanitary service stub locations will need to be indicated on the
plans. Current as-builts indicate locations only as a distance behind curb. Locations will
need to be tied to an additional two permanent structures.

Response: Comment noted. B-Box and sanitary service stub locations will be submitted to
the Village in a tabular format

Comment 24: The as-built drawings must be submitted in mylar and electronic format, and
must include all sheets which were in the approved plan. Each sheet must show revised
information for all proposed/constructed grades. The initial submission can be in paper
format but the final approved copy should be in mylar and electronic format.

Response: Pulte Homes has been unable to obtain the CAD file from the Engineer of
record. The Village assistance in obtaining this file would be appreciated. If Pulte Homes
does not receive the CAD file, Pulte Homes will only be able to submit paper/mylar copies
and electronic pdf format. Per discussions at previous meetings, it appears that the
Village has obtained the underground utility as-built record drawings. Pulte Homes will
provide pond storage volumes along with grading as-builts depicting critical overflow
grades.

Miscellaneous ltems




" Savoy Club deficiency response letter.doc Page 6 0f 6

Comment 1: The gazebo and common areas for this subdivision are private. It appears
that painting and general maintenance is necessary for several of the common elements.

Response: The Homeowners Association (HOA) will schedule the maintenance work
related to the completed common elements, F ollowing the first acquisition of lots by Pulte

Homes, Pulte Homes will actively manage the HOA and ensure that the maintenance of
the common elements is completed per industry standards.

Comment 2: The house on lot 51 is unfinished and not completely sealed to the weather.
It is unclear who is now responsible for this house (previously it was Callaghan’s
responsibility).

Response: Pulte Homes is not acquiring this lot/home and will not be responsible for its
maintenance/completion.

Please contact me at 847-489-8816 if you have any questions/comments pertaining to these responses;
your assistance has been greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Joe Marx

Land Development Manager

Pulte Homes



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

7660 COUNTY LINE ROAD
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS 60527

FASCIMILE COVER MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 10, 2012
TO: Pulte Home Builders ~ M
YT LRo-54345
FROM: W Douglas Pollock, AICP Phone: (630) 654-8181, Ext 3000

Community Development Director Fax: (630) 654-8269
E-Mail: dpollock@burr-ridge.gov

RE: Savoy Club

The following is a summary of the outstanding issues:

1. Village Punch List — Pulte’s response to the punch list is under review by the Village
Engineer.

2. Village Attorney Review Comments — Provide revised Declaration.

3. Initial Capital Contribution - Section 12.9 of the Declaration to be modified to
require a minimum initial capital contribution of $1,500 - $2,000 and these funds will
go into the HOA cash reserves.

4. Repair of Construction Damage — Specify in writing that Pulte will repair any and all
damage to the infrastructure that results from home-construction related activities.
This is to include a pre-construction inspection to fully assess current conditions.

5. Annual Maintenance of Subdivision — Pulte to specify in writing that they will be
responsible for all maintenance costs that exceed the amount contributed by the
residents as per the HOA budget.

6. Construction Phasing — Cascade Holdings/First Merit bank has provided a schedule
for Pulte’s purchase of lots. Pulte should also provide an anticipated construction
schedule for the lots.

7. Pond Maintenance — Pulte to confirm in writing that they will comply with the
required pond maintenance program beginning in 2012 (see attached).

8. Third Parties — clarify in writing that Pulte has an exclusive contract to purchase the
lots and that there will only be one home builder in the subdivision at a given time.

9. Age Targeted — clarify and define that the subdivision will remain age targeted
including marketing and other measures taken to ensure that it will remain age
targeted.

We also strongly recommend that you meet with the homeowners as soon as possible and

address these issues as well as to clarify the HOA budget and other concerns of the
residents. Ilook forward to your written response.

Pagelof __2



Al

B.)

Pond Maintenance Qutline
Savoy Club, Burr Ridge, IL

Herbicide and Algae Treatment

1. Application of aquatic herbicide (Aquaneat) during the
month of April for emerged weeds and brush. To be applied after
watertemperature reaches 65 degrees. A second application may
be necessary and should be done 2 weeks following the first.

Any lake aerators/fountains or irrigation should not be in
operation for at least 2 weeks following the final application.
Treatment is not harmful to fish.

2.  Follow-up treatments as needed, 1 to 4 treatments per
month, Cutrine Plus, a chelated liquid form of elemental copper,
will be used for controlling a broad range of algae. Can be used
every other week or as weather conditions dictate. Only 50% of
the pond done at each application, one week apart. Waters may
be used for swimming, fishing, or irrigation immediately after
treatment.

3. For minimal algae patches, lake will be manually cleaned by
hand using aluminum rakes, wide style (36 to 54°),

Aerators
1.  Installation of standard style Aqua Master Aerators during
the month of May. Removal of aerators during the month of

November,

2. Timers for the aerators are set to turn on between 6:00 a.m.
and 8:00 a.m. with turnoff between 9:00 p.m. and 2:00 p.m.

Page 1 of __ 2



THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY
AND AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Thomas G. Moffitt

Stahl Cowen Crowley Addis LL.C

55 West Monroe Street, Suite 1200

Chicago, Illinois 60603

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SAVOY CLUB SUBDIVISION FIRST RESTATEMENT
AND REPUBLICATION OF DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS

This First Amendment to the Savoy Club Subdivision First Restatement and
Republication of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (“Amendment”) is
entered into as of January , 2012, by the Board of Directors of the Savoy Club
Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation.

RECITALS:

A. WHEREAS, Savoy Club, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company, as
Declarant, caused that certain Savoy Club Subdivision Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions to recorded with the Cook County Recorder of Deeds as Document No.
0705145157, which was replaced and superseded by that certain First Restatement and
Republication of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions dated October 27,
2008 and recorded with the Cook County Recorder of Deeds on November 3, 2008 as Document
No. 0830846051 (the “Declaration”), which affects that certain real estate which is legally
described in Exhibit A hereto and defined in the Declaration as the “Savoy Club”.

B. WHEREAS, the undersigned constitute all of the duly elected members of the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Savoy Club Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois
not-for-profit corporation (“Association”), which was formed in accordance with the provisions
of the Declaration.

C. WHEREAS, Savoy Club, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company, no longer
has any ownership rights in any Lot or other portion of the Savoy Club.

D. WHEREAS, Cascade Holdings, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company
(“Cascade’) is now the owner of certain Lots and portions of the Savoy Club.

E. WHEREAS, Cascade desires to cause the Lots which have not yet been

improved with single family homes to be so developed by selling same to one or more third party
builders or developers.

scca/033365.0098/d93/v6]



F. WHEREAS, in order to facilitate said development, the Board desires to amend
the Declaration as provided herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the undertakings as set forth herein,
the undertakings set forth in the Declaration, and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Board hereto agrees that the
Declaration is hereby amended in the following respects:

1. Cascade is hereby granted all rights of the “Declarant” and “Developer” under
the Declaration, including, without limitation, rights regarding sales of Residences as provided in
Section 7.6, the easements reserved by the Developer for model residences, sales offices,
advertising signs, parking spaces and lighting, construction access, storage of equipment and
materials and placement of trailers under Section 8.7, the easements provided to the Developer in
Section 8.9, the right to establish easements pursuant to Sections 8.10 and 8.12, rights regarding
payment of assessments as provided in Section 12.7, rights regarding payment of initial capital
contributions under Section 12.9, the rights to maintain advertising signs and to maintain sales,
business and construction offices, and up to 5 models as provided in Section 14.3, and the right
to approve amendments to the Declaration as provided in Sections 17.4 and 17.7.

2. In accordance with Section 14.4, Cascade may transfer, in whole or in part, the
rights of the Declarant and Developer under the Declaration to one or more third party assignees
by written assignments which are recorded against the Savoy Club and said assignees shall have,
without qualification or exception, all the rights, powers and authority, or so much thereof as is
assigned, of the Declarant and Developer itself.

3. Sections 1.3 and 1.18 are modified to provide that so long as Declarant or its
successors or assigns is the owner of a Cluster Home Lot, neither the Board nor the Owners shall
adopt By-Laws or Rules and Regulations of the Association or amend or enact any new
provisions thereof without the express written consent of Declarant or its successors or assigns.
After the Declarant no longer owns a Cluster Home Lot, the Board shall have the sole power to
adopt, amend or enact new provisions of the By-Laws and Rules and Regulations of the
Association.

4. Section 5.5 is modified to provide that the approval rights of the Association
provided therein shall apply only to additions, changes or improvements to a Cluster Home after
the completion of the initial construction thereof and issuance of a certificate of occupancy by
the Village for such Cluster Home and such approvals shall not be required with respect to the
initial construction of a Cluster Home prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy by the
Village for such Cluster Home.

5. At the end of the first sentence of Section 5.14, the following shall be inserted: “,
as same shall be amended from time to time hereafter.”

6. Section 9.4A is modified to acknowledge that transfer of control and management
of the Association to a Member elected Board of Directors occurred on August 10, 2011.

scca/033365.0098/d93/vé]



7. Section 10.1(h) is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: “(i)
maintenance, but not repair or replacement, of landscaping on the Cluster Home Lots, (ii) snow
removal from driveways and front sidewalks of the Cluster Home Lots, and (iii) maintenance of
all perimeter landscaping installed on the Common Area.”

8. Section 10.1(i) is deleted in its entirety.

9. Section 10.1(m) is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
“Establish, publish and adhere to policies and procedures necessary to create and maintain the
Savoy Club as an age targeted community.”

10. The following is added as Section 10.12 of the Declaration:

“10.12 Actions Requiring Developer or Declarant Consent. So long as Developer or
Declarant or their SUCCESsors of assigns are marketing, selling or constructing homes

Members-of-the- A&@%&ﬁ%}en—shallﬂe%shall take any actlons—ethef—ﬂ&an—aeﬁens—whiehare
in-accordance-with-this to change, amend or revise the Declaration er-any-amendment

%herete—%hat—hasbeen-appmvedth@i WQLJJ_C_L create legc}_llg gnforceable QI‘OVISIQILS_QLLLQ'[S

Dgygjpp‘ er Qz_Declarant to continue to market, sell or construct homes within the Savoy
Club, without the express written consent of Developer or Declarant or their successors
or assigns as may be affected thereby and no such actions shall be valid or enforceable
against any Lots owned by Developer or Declarant or their successors or assigns without
the written consent of Developer or Declarant.2 No provision of this Declaration shall

entltle Develoner or Declarant to the recovery of anV costs, exnendltures or attornevs

11. Section 11.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Owner’s Obligation to Maintain. Each Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have the
obligation of maintenance and repair of said Cluster Home Lot, other than snow removal
and maintenance of landscaping as provided in Section 10.1(h) above, provided that each
Owner of a Cluster Home Lot shall have the obligation of making all required repairs or
replacements of landscaping on the Cluster Home Lots, and of the exterior of the Cluster
Home located thereon in accordance with reasonable standards as determined by the
Association. If any Owner of a Cluster Home Lot fails to maintain or repair said
Owner’s Cluster Home Lot or Cluster Home in accordance with the standards determined
by the Association, after ten (10) days prior written notice by the Association to said
Owner, the Association may enter upon said Cluster Home Lot and perform any required
maintenance or repairs and the cost thereof shall be a Residence Expense charged to said
Owner as provided herein and unless paid by the Owner within ten (10) days of invoice,
shall become a lien against said Cluster Home Lot as provided herein.”

scca/033365.0098/d93/v6]



12. The first sentence of Section 12.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

“Fach Owner of a Cluster Home in Savoy Club by acceptance of a deed or other
document of conveyance therefore, whether or not it shall be so expressed in any deed or
other document or conveyance, shall be deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the
Association, form and after the date of issuance of a certificate of occupancy by the
Village for said Cluster Home, regular and special assessments for capital improvement
expenses, expenses for maintenance and repairs and reserves as provided herein.”

13. Section 12.3 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used
exclusively for the purpose of promoting the purposes set forth above including by
illustration and not limitation the maintenance of the Common Area, snow removal from
driveways and front sidewalks of the Cluster Home Lots, the payment of real estate taxes
on the Common Area, the payment of premiums for insurance which is the obligation of
the Association, and to provide funds for the Association to carry on its duties set forth
herein, or in its Articles if Incorporation or By-Laws or in the Plat of Subdivision of the
Savoy Club.”

14. Section 12.6 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Uniform Rate of Assessment. Annual assessments must be fixed at a uniform rate for
all Lots and may be collected on a semi-annual or quarterly basis or such other basis as
set by the Board.”

15.  The first sentence of Section 12.8 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following: “The annual assessments provided for herein shall commence for any Lot within
Savoy Club or any land annexed to Savoy Club on the date that a certificate of occupancy is
issued by the Village for any home constructed on any Lot, subject to collection in accordance
with Section 12.6.”

16. The last sentence of Section 12.8 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following: “Annual assessments shall be due and payable in equal installments on such dates as
may be determined by the Board.”

17. Section 12.9 is modified to provide that the amount of the initial capital
contribution required upon the initial sale of a Lot by Declarant to an Owner shall be not less
than $1,200.00 or such greater amount as may be determined by Declarant, provided that the
requirement of payment of an initial capital contribution shall not apply to any Lots acquired by
Cascade or to the sale of any Lot by Cascade (or any assignee of the rights of the Declarant and
Developer under the Declaration) to any third party who receives and assignment of the rights of
the Declarant and Developer under the Declaration in accordance with Section 14.4 as modified
above.

scca/033365.0098/d93/vé]



18.  Section 12.17 is modified to acknowledge that all lien rights have been transferred
to the Association.

19. Section 14.1 is modified to acknowledge that the election of the first Board
occurred on August 10, 2011.

20.  Section 14.5 is deleted in its entirety.

21.  All initially capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed
to them in the Declaration.

22.  All other terms and provisions of the Declaration which are not modified or
amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect.

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK; SIGNATURE PAGE
FOLLOWS]

scca/033365.0098/d93/v6]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the members of the Board have executed this Amendment
effective as of the date first written above.

Board of Directors of the Savoy Club
Homeowners Association, Inc., an Illinois not-
for-profit corporation:

scca/033365.0098/d93/v67



APPROVAL BY THE VILLAGE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 17.4 of the Declaration, the Village of Burr Ridge
hereby approves this Amendment this day of January, 2011.

Village of Burr Ridge
By:

Name:
Title:

scca/033365.0098/d93/ve]



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

scca/033365.0098/d93/v6]



Document 1

OC

Document comparison done by DeltaView on Thursday, Janua

Tfile://C-IDOCUME~1/tmoffittLOCALS~1/Temp/DocVer.05.D

Y 12, 2012 40507 PM

Document 2

file://C:/DOCUME~1/tmoffit/LOCALS~1/Temp/DocVer.06.D

OC

Rendering set

Unsaved rendering set

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format change

[ R I PR AT
YRR ARG TR ETTOY

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Split‘Merged cell

Padding cell

Count

Insertions

Deletions

Moved from

Moved to

Style change

Format changed

Total changes




VILLAGE OF Gary Grasso

BURR RIDG o). T

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Steﬁl i f“:cker
(630) 654-8181 * Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov istrator

January 17, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z-26-2011: Babson Park West Rezoning

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to approve the
recommendation of the Community Development Department to rezone certain properties in
the Babson Park West Subdivision from the R-1 Single-Family Residence District to the R-3
Single-Family Residence District. The properties were recently annexed to the Village but
were not rezoned after annexation.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on this
matter on January 16, 2012. At the hearing, there was one resident from within the area
being rezoned and one resident from outside the area. They were both concerned about
the impact of annexation and rezoning relative to the permitted floor area ratio.
However, whether the property is rezoned to R-3 or another applicable Burr Ridge
residential district, the permitted floor area would remain the same (0.2 FAR).

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed rezoning
complies with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 6 to 0, the
Plan Commission recommends approval of the rezoning of the subject properties from
the R-1 District to the R-3 District.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



Z-26-2011: Babson Park West Rezoning

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD UF APPEALS



VILLAGE OF Gary Grasso

RBURR RIDGE e

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Village Clerk

S . Stri
7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 teXiI:nii::;iker
(630) 654-8181 © Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov

January 17, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z7Z-01-2012: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment — Regulations for
Restaurant Hours

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve an amendment to Sections VIILA.11, VIILB.2.p and VIII.C.2.x of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance modifying the permitted hours of operation for restaurants
and other businesses with liquor licenses in the Business Districts. The intent is to
establish uniform hours of operation for sales of alcoholic beverages and related
food service. Current regulations limit restaurants to a 10 pm closing (12 Midnight
in the Village Center) unless a special use is granted. Most restaurants have received
special use approvals to extend their hours beyond the established limits. There
currently are no specific regulations pertaining to when food service must be
provided for restaurants with liquor licenses.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on January 16, 2012. In addition to the required legal notices, all
restaurant operators in the Village and the homeowners associations in the Burr
Ridge Village Center were notified of the hearing. In addition, Village staff held a
meeting with the restaurant operators on January 5, 2012. There were no restaurant
operators and only one resident at the hearing. The resident spoke in favor of
extending the restaurant hours.

The Plan Commission first considered establishing the following regulations: 12
midnight for closing on Sundays through Thursdays; 1 am on Fridays and Saturdays;



a special permit to be issued by the Liquor Commissioner for extending the weekend
hours to 2 AM for special events; and requiring food service up to one hour before
closing. During the discussion of these options, Commissioners noted that a couple
of the restaurants were already allowed to stay open to 1 AM on Thursdays and that
Thursdays have become a popular night out. There was also concern that it would
be difficult to remain fair and consistent by allowing the 2 AM weekend closing by
special permission only. Instead, it was suggested to allow the 2 AM weekend
closing for all restaurants without special permission from the Village.

Based on the above considerations, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 6 to 0,
recommends approval of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to allow all
restaurants with liquor licenses to remain open until 12 midnight on Sundays
through Wednesdays; 1 AM on Thursdays; 2 AM on Fridays and Saturdays; and to
require food service, either a full menu or a limited bar menu, to be provided up to
one hour before closing.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



Hours of Operation for Burr Ridge Business Establishments with Liquor Licenses

Required Closing Times

Business Name (Zoning) | License
Sun Mon | Tues | Wed | Thu Fri | Sa
Wok N Fire (B-2 PUD) H 12 Midnight 1AM /2 AM
Capri Mex (B-1) H 12 Midnight 1:00 AM
Eddie Merlot’s (B-2) H 10:00 PM 12 Midnight 1:00 AM
Dao (B-1) H 11:00 PM 1:00 AM
Capri (B-1) H 11:00 PM 1:00 PM
Porterhouse (B-2) H 10:00 PM 12 Midnight 1:00 AM
Topaz (B-2 PUD) B 12 Midnight
Cooper's Hawk (B-2 PUD) H, M 12 Midnight 1:00 AM
Falco’s (B-2) C 10:00 PM 10:30 PM 12 Midnight
f)ounty Wine Merchant (B- P, P1 10:00 PM
Ciazza/Marriot (O-2) B 0-2 District Does Not Have Hours of Operation Limits
Quality Inn
B Legally Non-Conforming - There are no restrictions on hours of operation.
(B-2)
Spring Hills Suites (O-2) L 0-2 District Does Not Have Hours of Operation Limits
5 Seasons (L-1 PUD) B LI District Does Not Have Hours of Operation Limits




e
-




Supjie|n 1UsWaAed -
ui|[ifoed) -

DIUBUDIUIBIA] DAIIRIUDADI( =
(peoy aun

Aluno?) pue uosipe|n uaamiaq) ddy1 19943S 1sT6 =
14No) YLs MeQ
19941S /8
199.11S puZl
19941S 1sT/L

wieidoid peoy 1107 =




NCVT S :suoizeuoq Jadojana

MOS S :AJuno) a8edng

MLve S (uonnguiuod 91e1s) 10al

NL86 S :(1uelo d1s) |esapad
:3ulpund =

"Bulpun] apisino noylim papiacid aq JjIm S1S0I UOIIINIISUOD TTY

Jswwuns-piw Aq a19jdwod ‘g0z ‘Bulids ui uidaq 01 NJopp

soa41 Aeamsiied

Sjuswianolduwll Js1emullIols

Alzsw098 panoaduw)

J|emapls mapn

1211n3 pue qin)

upepnsay -

|041U0D |eusdis J1jjel} 03 UOIIIBSIDIUI »
dO1S Aem-{7 JO UOISIDAUO) &




SPURSNOGL

0s¥S o0vsS

0SES

i3oang

00Zs < ﬁ 2inupusdxz

{yozew jeo0]
a3p1y ung) d1S Jeus)s olyjel | uosipei

(yore jeo07 28p1y 14ng) ddY1 39346 IST6

{uswsiddns
Suipnpul} penuo) Supeunssy

enuo) Sujiss] jeusIein

Penuo) Buijjppen)

weiSoid Suiding

SA LOTroudd A8 S3UNLIANIEX3 TVLIdYD 1i0Z

00°000°2€8
00°000°02
00°000°0€
00°000°ST
00°000°282
00°000£L
00°000°€TY

SINFNFACHIWITININYHE0HEd TVI0L
‘ weidoid Suding
1ENUe) SulppRId
Penuc) 3use} jeLoIBR
{1uswajddns Suipnpour) 1enuo) SupepUnsay
{uo3= 12007 28p1Y HINg) ddVT 19948 1ST6
Yale (2207 33pRy 1ing) 1S [RUSIS dYyel] UOSIPEIA

. %




0SZTS6'T
00°000°00T
00°000°02¢
08'6VTTEST

00'8VLCT

08'T0S'805'T
0000001
00'000°0VT
00°000°0S
00'000°LVE
08105196

Y

R4 R Vs TR ¥ NV Y R %2

PEL'ESHT

“IVIOL €T-€1 Ad
unI9 3003 ssa

UaWIOlD (XBL joNn4 J0I0N) 14N SS3T

|eroiqng

Bunsal [eiL1RW
Buppien UsWIARY SNOBUE|IPIS N
Buijeas yoes) SNOUER|PBISIHA

TVHNY V201 HNSIY
IVHNY TVOOT SHNSTY
IVHNY TWOO0T ¥NS3Y

10 AMHaias
Q¥ 3N ALNROD
1S W13

AV Q131dYvD
1SN
10 A319a3S

$901A13S AlejjDUY 3 9OUBUSIUIBIA DAIIRIUBASI]

153509
151509
IS 409

199435 Yi09

VUMY YO0 44NS3Y

pu3l yinos

4Q [PMapiig

aAy Jenua)

VENY VOO 44NS3Y

pu3 yinos

ia (Pmep g

anuaay swij Jie4

TVHNY VO OT HNSTY

pu3 yinos

id |Pmeplig

SNUBAY yljeamuowiuio)

NV8yN w2017 84NS3Y

NVYEYN V207 38NS2Y
NVEHN TVIOT 3HNSIY
NY84N TVOOT 44NS3Y

pui’N

pu3
pu3
ISyeL

12ang pigg

15ueln
15ern
peoy agejuouq s

34N0) J0SPUIM

1D {[PM430Y
1D MOy ESH
siuern

IVHNY WO OT RHNSTY

{Ajuo Budeynsal

sHwia8e|IA

3 e{d OoIgMOpESN

peoy a8ewioi4 '

SUOWIWIOT [e1SNpU] 93pIY ung

MOIIS3 UOISIAIPGNS 328]d YOOIGMOP BN
1507 UORINIISUOD)

anlIQ jooigmopea

VUMY WOOT SHNSTY

pua (Inos

$940V J11Sny

19918 p|31ieD

O {ING LIUCD) ISNOYIBLIOG
uoNNQ LU0 SUISBIH-YS|eMm
uo NG 1uo) Auno) adednqa

uofngqliuo) siels
{ddv1/dLS) uonngiiuo) |esepad
1500 UOIdNIISUOD

INVYDO0Ud TVLIAVYI €T-ZT A4

(3uei9 415) euSiS d134R11 19505 UOSIPRIAI




Burr Ridge Police

Memo

To: Steven Stricker, Village Administrator
From: John Madden, Chief of Police

Date: January 20, 2012

Re: Updated Police Department Staffing Report

With the retirement of my predecessor in 2009, the authorized strength for the police department was
reduced from 29 to 28 sworn. The reduction was absorbed with the elimination of the Administrative
Sergeant position, leaving the patrol division unaffected. The four officer minimum on the 1st and 3rd
Watch and 3 officer minimum on the 2nd Watch remained in effect. The deployment of the tactical
officers were also not effected by the reduction. However, at 28 sworn personnel, the Department was
at the minimum needed to sustain staffing the patrol four officer minimum, detectives, community
policing / DARE, and tactical officer assignment. As you recall, the Village Board authorized the hiring
of two officers to implement the directed enforcement / tactical positions in an effort to proactively
address the residential burglary incidents within the Village.

One officer was assigned full-time to the tactical position while the second position was filled from the
day shift on a rotating basis due to the 3 officer minimum on day shift. The one full-time position
provided stability and expertise while the rotating position provided opportunity for multiple officers to
have the chance to work in the specialized assignment 3 months out of the year. Having two officers
separated from the patrol shifts and regular patrol duties assigned to a specific mission was very
successful during the brief period of time | was able to implement the unit in 2009. The tactical officers
concentrated on residential burglaries, narcotics activity, and prostitution activity in our hotels. The
officers assigned to tactical duties were also re-assigned to patrol duties occasionally to prevent
overtime related to shift shortages due to training and medical leaves.

With the resignation of Officer Christopher Krawczyk in 2010, the tactical unit program was indefinitely
suspended. Officer Krawczyk's resignation brought the staffing of sworn personnel to 27. The reduction
was absorbed with the elimination of the tactical unit, leaving the patrol division unaffected. The four
officer minimum on the 1st and 3rd Watch and 3 officer minimum on the 2nd Watch remained in effect.
No personnel changes were necessary in Investigations or Community Policing.

With the recent non-duty related disability retirement of Officer Kevin Glinski in May 2011, the current
staffing of sworn officers on the Burr Ridge Police Department is now 26 sworn personnel. The
breakdown of the staffing is as follows:

Patrol 20 (14 patrol Officers, 3 sergeants, and 3 corporals)

Investigations 3 (2 patrol Officers, 1 sergeant)



Community Policing 1 patrol officer
Administration 2 (Chief & DC)

The patrol shift strength and 4 officer minimum on the afternoon and midnight watches will be
unaffected. The first watch, 7 AM to 3 PM shift, can absorb the loss of one officer (Glinski) due to the 3
person minimum staffing during that watch. The loss of the sworn position on the day shift will have a
negative impact on our training assignments. The 3 officer minimum on the day shift allows us to
conduct internal and external training without the need for overtime hire-back. An increase in the
overtime training budget may be necessary to meet our yearly training mandates. A modest increase
in the training overtime budget would be significantly less than the cost of one fulltime sworn position.

As of the date of this report, the total cost of one sworn officer is as follows:

s Base Salary FY12-13 FOP CBA $56,345"

e  Overtime, Average per Officer per year $5,000°

e Health and Dental Family Coverage $20,720

e Pension $10,885

e FICA $4,310

e Initial Issue of Uniforms and Equipment $2,750

e  Southwest Central Dispatch (per officer, per year) $10,760°
Grand Total $110,770

It is important to note the current staffing of 26 sworn officers is the line where the Department
will no longer be able to absorb additional loss of sworn personnel without impact on services.
Further future reductions in sworn patrol personnel below 26 sworn, either by retirement or extended
medical leave, will have a direct impact on the ability to staff at the current minimums. If hiring a
replacement police officer to maintain a roster of 26 sworn personnel is not an option, one of the three
following remedies will need to be considered.

¢  Reduction of the minimum staffing on the midnight and afternoon shifts from 4 to 3 officers.

e Elimination of the Community Policing Officer position and reassignment of Officer Angie
Zucchero to patrol duties. Discontinuing this position would include termination of the DARE
program as well as many other community outreach programs performed in the Village.

e Reduction of sworn personnel assigned to Investigations. This reduction would include the
reassignment of one of the two patrol officers back into patrol duties to maintain the current
shift minimum manpower.

Reassignment of personnel from community policing or investigations would be necessary to maintain
the current minimum staffing on all three patrol watches. Implementation of either will result in a
reduction of services currently provided to the community. Both functions are important to the mission

! Includes annual vacation and personal leave.
? Includes holiday pay @ double time.
® Effective May 1, 2012

@ Page 2



of the Department, however if elimination was required, my recommendation would be to eliminate the
Community Policing/ DARE Officer position.

The current state of the economy presents yearly challenges to balance the fiscal budget. Deputy Chief

Vaclav and | continuously monitor police operations and research various methods in an effort to
maintain the high level of law enforcement services in the most efficient manner.

@ Page 3



Village Board Q&A

Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
i 2011 Community Survey

BOARD MEETING 1-23-12
Why are main streets plowed before neighborhood streets?

Streets are plowed based upon priority. Main roads are plowed first, followed by
secondary streets and then cul-de-sacs - in order to allow emergency response vehicles
greatest access to the community. Also, as Public Works crews advance through the
priority list, they are directed to continue to maintain the main thoroughfares in the best
condition possible so that when motorists get out of their subdivision, they can safely
continue on. Due to the speed and volume of traffic on the main thoroughfares, it is
extremely important that the main roads be maintained in a condition that allows for safe
travel.

Can the Public Works snow plow drivers eliminate snow deposits along my
driveway?

Public Works crews work very hard to minimize snow plow deposits across resident
driveways. However, despite our best efforts, it is not possible to completely eliminate
snow deposits along the sides of roadways (including across driveway aprons). This issue
is especially difficult to minimize when plowing cul-de-sacs; at the bulb of cul-de-sacs,
there is often very little parkway space to place snow. We understand residents’
frustration at finding a windrow of snow across a newly shoveled driveway. However,
please understand that our plow operators take as much time and effort as can be
warranted to minimize this effect. Finally, please note that shoveling snow from the
driveway back onto the street is prohibited as it can create icy, hazardous
conditions. Therefore, the Village requests that residents and plowing contractors take
care not to shovel, plow, or blow snow into the roadway.



§H

llinois Department of Transportation .,

Division of Highways/Region One / District One
201 West Center Court/Schaumburg, lllinois 60196-1096

LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS
Motor Fuel Tax — Audit Report
Village of Burr Ridge

DuPage County

January 3, 2012
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Ms. Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, I 60527

Dear Ms. Thomas:

Enclosed is a copy of Audit Report No. 37 covering the receipt and
disbursement of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Funds by the Village for the period
beginning January 1, 2010 and ending December 31, 2010.

This report should be presented to the Village President and Board of
Trustees at the first regular meeting after receipt of this letter, and filed as a
permanent record.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Karen Boxleitner, Bureau of Local Roads and Streets, at (847) 705-4234 or
via email at Karen.Boxleitner@illinois.gov.

Very truly yours,
Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E.

Deputy Director of Highways,
Region One Engineer

By:
Christopher J. Holt, P.E.
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets

Enclosure

ce: Paul D. May. P.E., Director of Public Works and Village Engineer w/encl.
Noel Hastalis, Village Treasurer w/encl.



llinois Department
of Transportation Audit Cover Sheet

Agency: VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
Audit for: Audit Year(s): 2010

Motor Fuel Tax

[:] Township Bridge

D Special Assessment Audit Number: 37

[] G.0.Bondlssue

[ ] MFT Fund Bond Issue

Date: November 4, 2011
Page 1 of 1 BLR 15100 (Eff. 4/06)

11/4/2011 1:38 PM




Wd 8S:L LLOZ/¥/LL
(907 "43) LOLSL YId } jo | abed

J1eaulbug sjeallg pue speoy [epoT PuisIg

-1 8led

/

A A3INOHddY ANV AIMIINTS

J0}ipny

Qw&\x\)ﬁ. ﬁjmrw%s

"sBuipul) ypne ay} Ul pajou suojdaoxe Ylmalsy} aouepiodoe

Ul 8q 0} WY} punoy aAey pue 3iajD abejiA ay) Ag pauiejulew abejjiA syl Jo seinuiw 8y} Jsuiebe seo1j0 asoy) jo sis)sifal juellem

oy} Ul pajsl| seinyipuadxe ay} pesedwod aaey pue Jainseal] abejjiA pue 3isj) SBe|lIA By} Jo SpPJ0odBI BY) PENOBUD PUE PBUILLEXD dABY M
1By} ‘SlUBLIEM P3J[9oued pue swie [euibLio ay) yum sialsifal wield sy} ul SsLjus palLian aAey am ey} AJieo Jayung s\

"sBuipuy ypne sy} ul
pajou suoideoxa YHM $309yd 10 sjuellem pajjeoues Aq pauoddns ale sjuswasingsip J0j SSLUS jey) pue uonenodsuel ] jo juswpedsq
ay} AQ paulejulew SPJodal 8y} Ylim Juswaaibe Ul ale pue 1091100 pue anJj ale SPI00al pue s}00q 3say} Ul sjdisdal Jo} ssujus jey) pue
‘0L0Z ‘1€ "09Q Buipus pue 010z ‘} "uer Buluuibeq pouad 8y} 10j 3DAIY YHNG o abejjiA 8y} Jo pund xe] [en4 JIOJON 8y} Jo
Juswiesingsip pue jdiooas oy} 0} uiepad Asy) se Jej 0s Ul SPI0Jal pue s300q Sy} pajipne aAey am jey) Ajipao Agaley app

L€ 'ON Hoday Jipny 3O0i ¥dNg 40 AOVTIIA

8jeoyIaQ s oypny | uonepodsuey] jo
Juswipedaq sioulji



Nd 8€:) L10ZWILL
(90/v '#3) zo1S1L ¥4d | jo | abed

|
T T2 ) a3aNoIs

0z /0Lc$ panlgdal |ejo |
0z’ L0l'e 1salayy|
“SMO||O} SE pPaAIadal 0z /01'c$ 8JOM pun4 xe| [an4 J0jo\ 8y} o} sidisoal Jayjo syl

0102 ‘L€ '99( J0 Se spund Xe| [end JOJOJ JO SNje}s 8U} sullislep 0] PNy jo asodind

0L0Z ‘L€ 980 01 0102 'L "uer ‘polidd Hpny

L€ "ON Hodey 1pny 90l ¥¥Ng 40 OV TIIA

sjuswWWwo) s, Jojipny COEN..—MMQW:NE. jo
juswipieas slouijj




Nd 8€<L LIOZ/V/LL

(9017 "H#3) €01S1 W19 { 30 | sbegd
iolpny
w@@@é&ﬁ%ﬁ @\U 1081100 payie)
&,
29°'€9Z'651 0102 ‘L€ 09 uN0J2Y ul dduejeg 1oN
1£°€05°/2 spun4 isyjo ol ang s,uoijoenang
suonppy
06'160'9¢ sjuswiseAul BuipueisinQ ppy
sjuelepp Bulpuelsing jonpad
60°S/9°091 010Z ‘L€ "08Q dleoyia) Mueq Jad pun4 ul sduejeg
UonRBIIdU023Y Yueg
29°€92'6G1 {€e0/1¥'€8G) se'celL'eyl eouejeg papuadxsun
000 (00°/52°8S) 00'/52'8S (supel)D) sniding
00'08.°162 00'08.°L62 SjuUBWSSINgSI
29°€¥0' LSy (cecey'es) G6°'9/.¥'v89 jelol
0z L0L°E 0z /0L'E sjdieoay 18yl0
000 000.2°LLE 0002°11€) suolnezuoyiny psaoiddy
2V 9E6 Ly (€5018'1p%) G6°'9%7/.'G66 spund 14N ejol
71°86/'¥8¢C 000 ¥1°86/'¥8¢ sjusuijolly
82°8¢L €9l (£G018°/7S) 18'8¥6°0LL }ipny snoinsld aouejey
sjueliepp buipuelsino je1o| pa1ebliqo pajebigoun souejeg pund

1L0C 't JoquisnoN [ked

/€ 'ON Hoday ipny

UOIRI[I2U0D3Y Yueg pue asuejeg pung

0102 ‘L€ 990 - 010C ‘| "Uer pousd ipny

3940l J¥Ng 40 IOVTIA

uonepodsuel] jo
juewpedsq sioulji




(ory "33} 90461 A8

1€ "ON Hoday ipny

Wd 8€'L L10CH/1L

ssuoBojen pue suopoag Ag
suogoesuRl] pund xej [ong Jojol jo Alpwuwing

1 40 | abeq
16°€/6'98V'C 16°€61'G6L'E {ec’0/v'€89) 00°/52'8S 00°082°16C (eceep'eed) 0T’/0L'E 0070 000/2'L 1€ (€5018°2¥S) SIVIOL
000 (ooves'sy) 00 v68'8Y 000 DV01-00000-} 1
000 (0o'coc’s) 00'€9€'6 000 DVE0-00000-11
00’0 1VO H3HLIO
000

0Z/01°¢ 02 /01E 02'101°€$ DV00-00000-0}
000 1E°9vL'E eovl'e 1£9v1'e$ JV00-00000-60
000 ¥971€9°C ¥9'1€9°C ¥9'1£9'¢$ SV00-00000-80
000 SO6LY'Y G9BIFY 5967 VS 0OV00-00000-20
000 21659y 21'659'% 21°659'%% OV00-00000-S0
"IN G3aNdv3
99'616'G 99'616'S$ (99'615's) (99°616°G) {99'615'5$) ND00-00000-/6
"ONT INIVA
57 6£6'92T 2 6€6'9223 (sz'6c6'9) (Gc6€6'9) (52'6£6°9%) WO00-00000-L6
IONVYNILNIVIN
000 00°0/Z'L1€ 000/Z'LIE 000.Z°11€$ SH00-Z7000-0L
00°08.'162 0002¢¢e 00'08.'162 00°000'71L€ 0000071€$ SH00-6£000-60
000S.2lE 0005.7C1e$ 000.2'92 00'0/2'9¢ 000/¢'9z$ S400-8£000-80
00°059'¢c€E 00059'¢ees {60°085'2) {000852) (00'0e5'2%) SH00-5€000-20
00°6ZLere 00521 TYeS {00°521C¥e) {o0°szLzye) {00521 2ves) SH00-C£000-90
00°0£8°10€ 00°0£8'10€$ {o0°0¢8"10€) {00°0£8710¢) {00°0e8°10¢$) S¥00-0£000-50
00°025°€LE 00°025°c1es 00042 00042 000/¢$ SH00-82000-70
00°G8¥'ESE 00°68¥'€5€$ (o0°s8v) (o0ssy) (0o's8¥$) SY00-92000-€0
00 06V'¥62 00 067 v62$ 00°0L5°GE 00015°6E 00015'6e$ SY00-52000-20
00621 '¢eE 00'5Z1°22e$ 00'G/8°20} 00'6/8'201 00628°/01% d400-¥2000-10
00°09/'88¢€ 00°09/'88¢$ {00°097'88¢) (00°092°88¢) (00°092'88¢8$) UMD0-61000-66
NOILONYLSNOD
sjuswesINgsi] sjsWesINgsiq aoueeg (supaiD) soueleg sjuswesINgsi| Sqelieny sydisoey pazuoyiny ypny
) perebygoun sjusuysnipy . uoRO3S

pajeInwinody (810} | pejejnuunody ‘Asld popuadxaun o1 sniding el L spun4 {ejo BYyl10 unowy [ejop | Asid eouejeg

0107 ‘1€ 4equede( - 010z '} Jenuer pousd Jipny I90 H¥uNd 40 3OVTTA
uonepiodsuel jo
euedsaq stoullii




Nd 8€1L 110271 L SIX0Lebprgung

¥6'GLp' el

00°0 000

00°082°162

000

LE'€05°20¥

(1v'91)

00°0

SIVLIOL

¥6 Gy eyl

¥6Siv'eyl

¥6'GLy' eyl

¥6'SLy'ZrL

P6GLV IVl

¥6'Giv Tyl

¥6'GLY'TriL

¥6'GLy'Zvi

¥6'SLY' TVl

¥6'GLY'ZYL

P6'GLY TV

¥6'SL¥'erl

¥6'GLY YL

¥6'SLV YL

¥6'GL¥'ZYi

¥6'SL¥ TV

¥6'SLV'TYL

P6'SLPZYL

¥6'GL¥CYlL

Y6 SLV YL

¥6'SivTyl

¥6'SLYZYi

¥6'Gly'ZYl

Y6 GLVZYL

¥e'Siv'TrlL

¥6'Siverl

¥6'SLy'2rl

P6'SLy'erL

¥6°Gly'erl

¥6'SLY'ZYL

¥6'SLy'Tr)

y6'SLv'ZrE

¥6'GL¥'Tyl

¥6'SLY Tyl

¥6'GL¥ Tl

¥6'GLY YL

¥6'SLperl

(66'6)

€668V 2ri

00°000°0S

£€6°68Y'26

00°000°0S

£6°68v'Zy

RLv)

sgoey'ey

(0r1)

GELeY Zh

00°000°52

GETeY'LL

00°000°052

(97206'2¢2)

1£€06'4T

010¢/0E/y

(20°110'092)

0008.°162

JONVIVY

HIHLO || NOILDONYLISNOD

INIVIN

11d3-d0
INIWISIANI

11930
ANINISIANI

EESEERE ]

ANINLOTIVY

JIAV

NOILD3S

ON
XO3HO

Jiva

96'89L°L€

86'89L°1€

‘FONVIVE gd1snrav
JISNVYL NI SLISOd3d
‘SYOIHD ONIANVLSLNO
‘JONY1VE ONINNIO3d

0001-01-0000-¢¢
TYIONVNIH giN - HSVYD

Bunjaayg



VILLAGE OF Gary Grasso

b Mayor
B E RR RIDG Kare.n_]. Thomas
A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Villge Clerk
Steven §. Stricker

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Administrator
(630) 654-8181 * Fax (630) 654-8269 » www.burr-ridge.gov

January 27, 2011

Mr. Kurt Verduin

DCEO Grant Management Program
500 E. Monroe St.

Springfield, Illinois 62701

Re:  Village of Burr Ridge Grant Appropriation Survey

Dear Mr. Verduin,
It was a pleasure to speak with you via phone about the grant appropriation

survey as it relates to the Village of Burr Ridge Capital Program. Attached,
please find two original signed documents for your consideration.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or desire any
additional information.

Sincerely,

Director of Public Works

CE: File



dceo

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Grant Management Program 01
Grant No. 11-203552
for the

Village of Burr Ridge

Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
500 E. Monroe St.
Springfield, IL 62701

Page 1 Grant Number 11-203552



STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Notice of Grant Award No. 11-203552

This Grant Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement") is entered into between the Illinois Department
of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (hereinafter referred to as the "Department” or "DCEQ") and Village of
Burr Ridge (hereinafter referred to as the "Grantee"). Subject to terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Department agrees to provide a Grant in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00 to the Grantee.

Subject to the execution of this Agreement by both parties, the Grantee is hereby authorized to incur costs against
this Agreement from the beginning date of 01/01/2012 through the ending date of 12/31/2012, unless otherwise
established within Part II Scope of Work. The Grantee hereby agrees to use the Grant Funds provided under the
Agreement for the purposes set forth herein and agrees to comply with all terms of this Agreement.

This Agreement includes the following sections, all of which are incorporated into and made part of this Agreement:

Parts:

I. Budget

ITI. Scope of Work

IIT Grant Fund Control Requirements
IV. Terms and Conditions

V. General Provisions

VI. Certifications

This grant is state funded.

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned certifies that the name, taxpayer information number and legal status
listed below are correct.

Name: Village of Burr Ridge

Taxpayer Identification Number:
SSN/FEIN: 362517422

Page 2 Grant Number 11-203552



Legal Status:

Individual (01) Estate or Trust (10)

Sole Proprietor (02) Pharmacy-Noncoporate (11)

Partnership/Legal Corporation (03) Nonresident Alien (13)

Corporation (04) Pharmacy/Funeral Home/Cemetery Corp (15)

Not For Profit Corporation (04) Tax Exempt (16)

Medical Corporation (06) Limited Liability Company (select applicable
X Governmental (08) tax classification)

C - Corporation
P - Partnership

GRANTEE:
Village of Burr Ridge

Grantee’s execution of this Agreement shall serve as its certification under oath that Grantee has read, understands
and agrees to all provisions of this Agreement and that the information contained in the Agreement is true and
correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief and that the Grantee shall be bound by the same.
Grantee acknowledges that the individual executing this Agreement is authorized to act on the Grantee’s behalf.
Grantee further acknowledges that the award of Grant Funds under this Agreement is conditioned upon the above
certification.

By:

(Authorized Signator) Date

Gary A Grasso, Mayor
Name and Title

STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

By:
Warren Ribley, Director Date

Grantee Address: Please indicate any address changes below

7660 S COUNTY LINE RD

Burr Ridge, IL 60527-4722

In processing this grant and related documentation, the Department will only accept materials signed by the
Authorized Signatory or Designee of this Agreement, as designated or prescribed herein. If the Authorized
Signatory chooses to assign a designee to sign or submit materials required by this Agreement to the Department,
the Authorized Signatory must either send written notice to the Department indicating the name of the designee or
provide notice as set forth immediately following this paragraph. Without such notice, the Department will reject
any materials signed or submitted on the Grantee's behalf by anyone other than the Authorized Signatory. The
Authorized Signatory must approve each Authorized Designee separately by signing as indicated below. If an
Authorized Designee(s) appears below, please verify the information and indicate any changes as necessary.

Page 3 Grant Number 11-203552



The following are designated as Authorized Designee(s) for the Grantee:

Authorized Designee:
Authorized Designee Title:
Authorized Designee Phone:
Authorized Designee Email:

Authorized Signatory Approval:

Page 4 Grant Number 11-203552



PARTI

BUDGET
Cost Category Description Cost Cat DCEO Budget Variance % Variance Limit
Amount
PAVING/CONCRETE/MASONRY 1219 100,000.00 10.00 0.00
Total $100,000.00

BUDGET LINE ITEM DEFINITIONS
The definitions listed below will help to identify allowable costs for each of the budgeted lines in this Agreement.
Any costs not specifically named below should be verified to be allowable by the DCEO grant manager prior to

incurring the cost.

PAVING/CONCRETE/MASONRY

purchase of materials necessary for completion of the project scope such
as bituminous pavement; concrete; rock; bricks; blocks; mortar;
tuckpointing; etc. including associated labor/installation costs, as
identified within the Part II Scope of Work.

Pass-Through Entity or Subgrantor Responsibilities. If Grantee provides any portion of this funding to another
entity through a grant agreement or contract, Grantee is considered to be a pass-through entity or subgrantor. Per
Section 5.10(M) of the Agreement, Grantee must obtain written approval before it provides any portion of this
funding to another entity through a grant agreement or contract. If the Department provides written approval, the
Grantee must adhere to the following for any awards or contracts entered into using the Grant Funds listed above:

(1) Ensure that all subgrant or contractual awards of Grant Funds are made in conformance with the terms of
this Agreement specifically including, but not limited to, Sections 3.4 and 3.6 of this Agreement; and

(2) Ensure subgrantees are aware of the terms and conditions of this grant and abide by them.

Page 5

Grant Number 11-203552




NPower

Date: 07-22-2011

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Re: Planned Maintenance Proposal

Attention: Bradley Carr

Cummins NPower LLC is a premier engine and power generation systems distributor
committed to delivering fast and proven solutions to our customers. We are pleased to
offer you a Planned Maintenance Proposal for your review and approval. Due to the
critical nature of your standby power system, this Agreement was developed based on
your specific needs and equipment to ensure maximum performance and reliability.

Benefits of Planned Maintenance

* Improves system reliability.

Maintenance performed by certified technicians specifically trained in power generation.
PM customers receive preferred service for unscheduled emergency repairs.

Creation of a service record for customer equipment.

Additional maintenance recommendations documented at that time.

Scheduling managed by Cummins NPower 1o ensure timely maintenance intervals.
Eliminates administrative burden, covers equipment from multiple vendors.

Please sign, date and return the enclosed Agreement to our office along with any
purchase documentation necessary so we can immediately tend to your servicing
needs. Planned Maintenance Agreements are “auto-renewed” annually 30 days prior to
the end of your agreement. Should you have any questions or require additional
information on this or any other subject relating to your equipment, please feel free to
contact me.

We look forward to the opportunity to earn your trust and business.

Sincerely,

Vince India

Planned Maintenance Sales

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkie Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

y Carr uote Date

Village of Burr Ridge : : -20
7660 County Line Road Phone:  630-323-4733 Quote Expires:  10-20-2011
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Fax: Quote Number: FP361-000129
Quoted By: Vince India
Quote Term: 1 Year
UNIT INFORMATION

1 Public Works 451 Commerce Burr Ridge IL 60527

1 Public Works Cummins 80GGHC-3381750 B K990021629

SERVICE INFORMATION

1 Public Works 1 Full Service 1 530.70 $530.70
1 Inspection 1 335.60 $335.60



HPower

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL 60525
708-579-9222

Contract Notes:

Quote #1 (1 Year)

This quote consists of (2) site visits per year on the equipment
identified herein, (1) full service and (1) inspection. Oil sampling
included.

Customer Approval

Signature:

Date: / /

Standard Agreement Amount: $866.30

Proposal Total:

Cummins NPower LLC

$866.30

Signature:

Date:

/




NPower Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL. 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
A Planned Maintenance Agreement by:

Cummins NPower LLC

Vince India

7145 Santa Fe Drive

Hodgkins, IL. 60525

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Proposal for: Village of Burr Ridge
Agreement offered is valid for acceptance until 10-20-2011

AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Planned Maintenance Agreement is entered into between Cummins NPower LLC (*CNP LLC”) and you,
the “Customer” to perform maintenance service on the equipment listed in the Equipment Section of this
Agreement. The equipment and/or services included in this quotation are as detailed on the Planned
Maintenance Agreement. No other work, materials, or activities are included in this Agreement unless agreed
to in supplemental documentation. If additional work or materials are required outside the scope of this
Agreement, our technicians will advise the Customer of these requirements before any work is initiated. Any
additional work performed will be done at the Customer’s approval, and then billed at CNP LLC rates for
parts, labor, and other costs. The equipment will be inspected and serviced during normal business hours
(uniess otherwise agreed by CNP LLC and the Customer) each year this Agreement is in effect. Customer
may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of CNP LLC. This Agreement has a length of
term equal to the timeframe specified on the Quotation/Agreement and will automatically renew at the end of
each term for a period of time equal to the original term unless either party gives (30) days prior written notice
before the end of the then current term.

COVERAGES AND LIMITATIONS

CNP LLC warrants and agrees that all parts and materials shall be new and suitable for the use intended.

For any parts manufactured by Cummins Inc. (CMI) or its subsidiaries, the only warranty that applies is the
written Limited Warranty provided by CMI for that part. Limited Warranties may apply for select parts
provided by third party manufacturers only to the extent as defined in writing by the third party component
manufacturer’s warranty, if any. The sole remedy is the repair or replacement of the affected part by CNP
LLC’s discretion. NO OTHER WARRANTIES APPLY, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL CNP LLC BE
LIABLE FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES CAUSED
BY PRODUCTS OR SERVICES THAT WE SUPPLY, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON, WHETHER ARISING
OUT OF POSSIBILITY OR LIKELIHOOD OF POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE.

CNP LLC is not responsible for any expenses for damages, including materials or labor, to repair damage
caused by abuse, accident, theft, acts of third party, operation of equipment in a manner outside of the
operations recommendation of CNP LLC for such equipment, or force of nature, or if repairs or setvicing are
performed by a party other than CNP LLC. CNP LLC shall not be responsible for failure to render service or
repairs for causes beyond its control, including strikes and labor disputes.

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkle Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



Date: 07-22-2011

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Re: Planned Maintenance Proposal

Attention: Bradley Carr

Cummins NPower LLC is a premier engine and power generation systems distributor
committed to delivering fast and proven solutions to our customers. We are pleased to
offer you a Planned Maintenance Proposal for your review and approval. Due to the
critical nature of your standby power system, this Agreement was developed based on
your specific needs and equipment to ensure maximum performance and reliability.

Benefits of Planned Maintenance

Improves system reliability.

Maintenance performed by certified technicians specifically trained in power generation.
PM customers receive preferred service for unscheduled emergency repairs.

Creation of a service record for customer equipment.

Additional maintenance recommendations documented at that time.

Scheduling managed by Cummins NPower to ensure timely maintenance intervals.
Eliminates administrative burden, covers equipment from multiple vendors.

Please sign, date and return the enclosed Agreement to our office along with any
purchase documentation necessary so we can immediately tend to your servicing
needs. Planned Maintenance Agreements are “auto-renewed” annually 30 days prior to
the end of your agreement. Should you have any questions or require additional
information on this or any other subject relating to your equipment, please feel free to
contact me.

We look forward to the opportunity to earn your trust and business.

Sincerely,

Vince India

Planned Maintenance Sales

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkle Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



i NPower Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
s Hodgkins, IL 60525

708-579-9222
PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

: uote Date:
7660 Gounty Line Road Phone:  630-323-4733 Quote Expires:  10-20-2011
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Fax: Quote Number: FP361-000131
Quoted By: Vince India
Quote Term:

UNIT INFORMATION

1 Police Department 7700 County Line Road Burr Ridge L 60527

1 Police Department Cummins 450GFGA/GTA28 25344572 BA09BA

SERVICE INFORMATION

1 Police Department 1 Full Service 1 1,120.00 $1,120.00
1 Inspection el 470.00 $1,410.00



MPower

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL. 60525
708-579-9222

Contract Notes:

Quote #3 (1 Year)

This quote consists of (4) site visits per year on the equipment
identified herein, (1) full service and (3} inspections. Oil sampling
included.

Customer Approval

Signature:

Date: / /

Standard Agreement Amount: $2,530.00

Proposal Total:

Cummins NPower LLC

$2,530.00

Signature:

Date:

/




Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, Il. 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
A Planned Maintenance Agreement by:

Cummins NPower LLC

Vince India

7145 Santa Fe Drive

Hodgkins, IL 60525

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Proposal for: Village of Burr Ridge
Agreement offered is valid for acceptance until 10-20-2011

AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Planned Maintenance Agreement is entered into between Cummins NPower LLC (“CNP LLC”) and you,
the “Customer” to perform maintenance service on the equipment listed in the Equipment Section of this
Agreement. The equipment and/or services included in this quotation are as detailed on the Planned
Maintenance Agreement. No other work, materials, or activities are included in this Agreement unless agreed
to in supplemental documentation. If additional work or materials are required outside the scope of this
Agreement, our technicians will advise the Customer of these requirements before any work is initiated. Any
additional work performed will be done at the Customer’s approval, and then billed at CNP LLC rates for
parts, labor, and other costs. The equipment will be inspected and serviced during normal business hours
(unless otherwise agreed by CNP LLC and the Customer) each year this Agreement is in effect. Customer
may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of CNP LLC. This Agreement has a length of
term equal to the timeframe specified on the Quotation/Agreement and will automatically renew at the end of
each term for a period of time equal to the original term unless either party gives (30) days prior written notice
before the end of the then current term.

COVERAGES AND LIMITATIONS

CNP LLC warrants and agrees that all parts and materials shall be new and suitable for the use intended.

For any parts manufactured by Cummins Inc. (CMI} or its subsidiaries, the only warranty that applies is the
written Limited Warranty provided by CMI for that part. Limited Warranties may apply for select parts
provided by third party manufacturers only to the extent as defined in writing by the third party component
manufacturer’s warranty, if any. The sole remedy is the repair or replacement of the affected part by CNP
LLC’s discretion. NO OTHER WARRANTIES APPLY, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL CNP LLC BE
LIABLE FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES CAUSED
BY PRODUCTS OR SERVICES THAT WE SUPPLY, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON, WHETHER ARISING
OUT OF POSSIBILITY OR LIKELIHOOD OF POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE.

CNP LLC is not responsible for any expenses for damages, including materials or labor, to repair damage
caused by abuse, accident, theft, acts of third party, operation of equipment in a manner outside of the
operations recommendation of CNP LLC for such equipment, or force of nature, or if repairs or servicing are
performed by a party other than CNP LLC. CNP LLC shall not be responsible for failure to render service or
repairs for causes beyond its control, including strikes and labor disputes.

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkie Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



NPower

Date: 07-22-2011

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Re: Planned Maintenance Proposal

Attention: Bradley Carr

Cummins NPower LLC is a premier engine and power generation systems distributor
committed to delivering fast and proven solutions to our customers. We are pleased to
offer you a Planned Maintenance Proposal for your review and approval. Due to the
critical nature of your standby power system, this Agreement was developed based on
your specific needs and equipment to ensure maximum performance and reliability.

Benefits of Planned Maintenance

Improves system reliability.

Maintenance performed by certified technicians specifically trained in power generation.
PM customers receive preferred service for unscheduled emergency repairs.

Creation of a service record for customer equipment.

Additional maintenance recommendations documented at that time.

Scheduling managed by Cummins NPower to ensure timely maintenance intervals.
Eliminates administrative burden, covers equipment from multiple vendors.

Please sign, date and return the enclosed Agreement to our office along with any
purchase documentation necessary so we can immediately tend to your servicing
needs. Planned Maintenance Agreements are “auto-renewed” annually 30 days prior to
the end of your agreement. Should you have any questions or require additional
information on this or any other subject relating to your equipment, please feel free to
contact me.

We look forward to the opportunity to earn your trust and business.

Sincerely,

Vince India

Planned Maintenance Sales

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkle Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



HWEower Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL. 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

o} g t:  Bradley Carr Quote Date: 07-22-2011
7660 County Line Road Phone:  630-323-4733 Quote Expires:  10-20-2011
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 Fax: Quote Number: FP361-000130

Quoted By: Vince India
Quote Term: 1 Year

UNIT INFORMATION

7660 County Lind Road Burr Ridge I 60527

1 Village Hall Cummins 100GGHD-3382060 B K890021245

SERVICE INFORMATION

1 Village Hall 1 Full Service 1 530.70 $530.70
1 Inspection 1 335.60 $335.60



MBower

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, 1. 60525
708-579-9222

Contract Notes:

Quote #2 (1 Year)

This quote consists of (2) site visits per year on the equipment
identified herein, (1) full service and (1) inspection. Oil sampling
included.

Customer Approval

Signature:

Date: / /

Standard Agreement Amount: $866.30

Proposal Total:

Cummins NPower LLC

$866.30

Signature:

Date:

/




Chicago Branch
7145 Santa Fe Drive
Hodgkins, IL 60525
708-579-9222

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
A Planned Maintenance Agreement by:

Cummins NPower LLC

Vince India

7145 Santa Fe Drive

Hodgkins, IL. 60525

Direct: 708-482-2880 / Fax: 708-482-2834 / Cell: 708-567-1166
vincent.a.india@cummins.com

Proposal for: Village of Burr Ridge
Agreement offered is valid for acceptance until 10-20-2011

AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This Planned Maintenance Agreement is entered into between Cummins NPower LLC (“CNP LLC”) and you,
the “Customer” to perform maintenance service on the equipment listed in the Equipment Section of this
Agreement. The equipment and/or services included in this quotation are as detailed on the Planned
Maintenance Agreement. No other work, materials, or activities are included in this Agreement unless agreed
to in supplemental documentation. If additional work or materials are required outside the scope of this
Agreement, our technicians will advise the Customer of these requirements before any work is initiated. Any
additional work performed will be done at the Customer’s approval, and then billed at CNP LLC rates for
parts, labor, and other costs. The equipment will be inspected and serviced during normal business hours
(unless otherwise agreed by CNP LLC and the Customer) each year this Agreement is in effect. Customer
may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of CNP LLC. This Agreement has a length of
term equal to the timeframe specified on the Quotation/Agreement and will automatically renew at the end of
each term for a period of time equal to the original term unless either party gives (30) days prior written notice
before the end of the then current term.

COVERAGES AND LIMITATIONS

CNP LLC warrants and agrees that all parts and materials shall be new and suitable for the use intended.

For any parts manufactured by Cummins Inc. (CMI) or its subsidiaries, the only warranty that applies is the
written Limited Warranty provided by CMI for that part. Limited Warranties may apply for select parts
provided by third party manufacturers only to the extent as defined in writing by the third party component
manufacturer’s warranty, if any. The sole remedy is the repair or replacement of the affected part by CNP
LLC’s discretion. NO OTHER WARRANTIES APPLY, INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL CNP LLC BE
LIABLE FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES CAUSED
BY PRODUCTS OR SERVICES THAT WE SUPPLY, OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON, WHETHER ARISING
OUT OF POSSIBILITY OR LIKELIHOOD OF POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE.

CNP LLC is not responsible for any expenses for damages, including materials or labor, to repair damage
caused by abuse, accident, theft, acts of third party, operation of equipment in a manner outside of the
operations recommendation of CNP LLC for such equipment, or force of nature, or if repairs or servicing are
performed by a party other than CNP LLC. CNP LLC shall not be responsible for failure to render service or
repairs for causes beyond its control, including strikes and labor disputes.

Cummins NPower LLC
1600 Buerkle Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110
Phone 651 636 1000
npower.cummins.com



CONTRACTOR’S BID PROPOSAL
SUBMITTED BY: URD}A}MS (\AA%’T DA Lo

. Name of Company

In submitting this proposal, the undersigned declares that the only persons or parties interested in the
proposal as principals are those named herein and that the proposal is made without collusion with any
other person, firm or corporation. All bidders, in order for the Village to open their proposal, must
execute the "Compliance Affidavit” included herein.

The undersigned understands and agrees that if this proposal is accepted, the undersigned is to furnish
and provide all necessary machinery, tools, apparatus, labor and other means of construction; and to do
all of the Work and furnish all of the materials specified in the contract in the manner and at the time
therein prescribed, and in accordance with the requirements set forth.

EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SITE: The undersigned hereby certifies that he has

exdfhined the site(s) to familiarize himself with the conditions that might in any way affect cost, and that
he has examined the contract and specifications.

LUMP SUM CONTRACT: The undersigned submits herewith the PROPOSED PRICE covering the Work to -
be performed under this contract; including proposals for BASE BID, OPTION BID 1, OPTION BID 2, and
OPTION BID 3. The undersigned understands that this is a LUMP SUM contract, and payment will be
provided based upon fulfiliment of the Contract obligations in full conformance with the Contract
Specifications. The Contractor may submit invoices no more frequently than once each month.

TERM & COMMENCEMENT: The undersigned agrees to commence the Work under this proposal not
later than April 15, 2012. The undersigned understands that this contract will be effective for a two (2)
year term, commencing on April 1 2012, and terminating on November 1, 2013. No annual inflation or
escalation factor will be permitted during the term of this contract.

BID BOND REQUIRED: In accordance with the requirements of this contract, there is deposited herewith a
cashier's check, certified check, or bidder's bond for five percent (5%) of the total price, which under the
terms set forth entitles the undersigned to submit a proposal on said Work.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: )r“ W DY O;N’\/

lg ature esident/Owner : Title

susiness appress:__ | Sl (. 50 ac femnlc. Dr. #17
un\cﬁf’zm/m\c = (344D

arresr Mu Vi pie e '

NOTARY PUBLIC 1 DARLENEGINGRAS

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
b MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06/0813 ¢
>

e o s SRR AAAT I
PRI A W YOG

3
”
:

PRSI

Village of Burr Ridge Landscape Maintenance Contract 6




RETURN WITH BID

: ng shrubs and perennials, ‘the. plantmg and

“riial enarice- of - annuals; and incidental - mowmg, -at- all Medians, Primary Gateways, and Secondary
Gateway s descrxbed in Appendlx A. This contract will be effective for-a two (2) year term, commencing

. 012 ‘and termmatmg on November 1; 2013 No:annual infiationor escalation factor will be
permltted The price as (:sted followmg, is the pnce, ga__s_e_aggn, for landscape maintenance.

BA ANDSCAPE A!NTENANCE Ssnvrcas PER SEASON‘ 67’ &l 8) Lump Sum

OPTION 1 - BID PROPOSAL (I-55 INTERCHANGE MOWING)

Option Bid 1 will consist of the monthly mowing and general maintenance of the entrance and exit ramps
along the 1-55/County Line Road cloverleaf intersection, as specified in Appendix B. This contract will be
effective for a two (2) year term, commencing on April 1, 2012, and terminating on November 1, 2013. No
annual inflation or escalation factor will be permitted. The price as listed following, is the price, per
season, for mowing services.

149 -

OPTION BID 1, 1:55 MOWING SERVICES; PER SEASON: $ 25 s Lump Sum

OPTION 2 - BID PROPOSAL ("FOUR CORNERS")

Option Bid 2 will consist of maintenance of additional landscaped areas at the four corners of Burr Ridge
Parkway and County Line Road, as well as mowing of the east and west sides of County Line Road
between Burr Ridge Parkway and 1-55. All landscape maintenance work under Option Bid 2 will be
expected to comply with the General Provisions and Specifications of this contract as applicable to both
the Base Bid and Option Bid 2.

This contract will be effective for a two (2) year term, commencing on April 1, 2012 and terminating on
November 1, 2013. No annual inflation or escalation factor will be permitted. The price as listed
following, is the price per season for the specified services.

OPTION BID 2, LANDSCAPE MAINT. SERVICES, PER SEASON: $ CV, 20O - Lump Sum

Village of Burr Ridge Landscape Maintenance Contract 7




UIRRN WHTH

OPTION 3 - BID PROPOSAL (REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL WORK)

Option Bid 3 will consist of an agreement to provide additional services, such as the supplementation or
replacement of annuals, as periodically requested by the Village. This work will be based upon actual
costs, plus a fee arrangement. Each contractor must submit their labor cost schedule for the 2012 season,
and a proposed fee (as a percentage markup) for both labor and material. This contract will be effective
for a two (2 year term, commencing on April 1, 2012, and terminating on November 1, 2013, No annual
inflation or escatation factor will be permitted. The price as listed following, is the price, per season, for
mowing services.

I have attached my labor cost schedule hereto, and it is considered an integral
component of this bid proposal.

Village of Burr Ridge Landscape Maintenance Contract 8




Landscape Architects

& Landworks o s

CUSTOM LIMITED Drive
Link 17
Bolingbrook, Hlinois 60440
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 11630750 200

Re: Village of Burr Ridge Landscape Maintenance Contract Proposal
To whom it may concern;

I am hereby submitting a qualification statement for your review. | hope your review deems us worthy to be
awarded the bid for the Village of Burr Ridge Landscape Maintenance Contract.

The sampling of our list of successful projects contained herein will display that we are qualified to be the
successful bidder for your project. Our dedicated labor force contains experienced landscape professionals with
more than fifteen years experience in the field. Additionally, | am a licensed Landscape Architect in lllincis with
34 years experience. Our director of maintenance has 20 years experience with a degree in horticulture and
landscape design. Our other project managers are sither licensed landscape architects or certified landscape
technicians will help ensure our service will conform to the project plans and specifications and exceed
expectations.

| hereby submit that Landworks Custom Lid. has not been involved in any litigation or bond forfeitures.

Landworks Custom Ltd. is primarily the maintenance arm of our design build construction company. Our
responsibilities on site developments incorporate general contracting; planting and landscape maintenance;
installation of site development features composed of but not limited to the following: specialty paving, lighting,
specialized soils, earthwork, site furniture, signage and entry monuments, retaining walls, irrigation, concrete,
asphalt, water features, sport field facilities, structures, masonry, fencing and ornamental iron work.

We have over 34 years of experience in the landscape industry in northeastern Iliinois. We are also professional
Landscape Architects. Our main goal in working with our clients is to establish and build a long lasting
relationship in which we build the landscape environment that meets our client's goals within budget and
schedule. We are interested in furthering our profession and providing only high quality installation.

l.andworks provides competent supervision, quality material and care in the work we perform. We have the
technical ability in our crews and staff to perform all maintenance and installation needs. Our project supervision
will ensure your goats, specifications and aesthetic are met,

Our landscape architecture experience has proven to be an asset to our landscape maintenance clients and
their representatives alike. We provide a high level of project understanding and attention to project needs. We
understand seasonal scheduling and the necessity of providing service in a timely manner that result in a
successful landscape.

Our experience in landscape architecture and construction helps us to identify pitfalls in the landscape
maintenance process. Through our expertise we can provide a client with guidance on which they can rely to
make sound decisions.

The following references will display for your review and approval our qualifications, experience and capabilities,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our qualifications.
Respectfully submitted,

KSLUSTOM, LTD.

Page 1 of 2




REFERENCES - No stop notice claims

Project & Address

School Dist 62

Gower Middle School, Burr Ridge and Gower West, Willowbrook Reference: Mr. Steve Griesbach
Superintendent - 630.986.5383

Awarded 2009

Turf, shrubs, trees, perenmals plus soccer fields and ball fields

Mowing, edging, spring and fall bed maintenance, enhancements

3-5 man crew wiforeman, enclosed 20 fi trailer, 72" riders, 42" standers, 21" push mower small
equipment including line trimmer, power edger, power hedger, back pack blower, sidewalk edger,
hand teols including, spades, rakes, etc.

Seasonal total approximately $ 16,000-$20,000

Project & Address
Grande Reserve and Grande Reserve North

Rt 34 & American Way, Mill Rd & Kennedy, Yorkville Reference: Ms. Mary Seego - 630.633.5613.
Awarded 2006

105 acres of turf, 2.5 acres beds, 2300 sq ft annual beds, plus 12 ponds, Clubhouse w/ 3 pools and
32 planters, over 2900 trees, 4700 shrubs, and 4 multi-family sections with an additional 20 acres of
turf, shrub and perennial beds.

Mowing, edging, fertilizing, pruning, weeding, deadheading, enhancements, field mowing

12-156 man crew w/ foreman, enclosed 20 it trailers, 72" riders, 60" riders, 48" standers, 42" walk
behind, 21" push mower, small equipment including line trimmer, power edger, power hedger, back
pack blower, sidewalk edger, hand tools including, spades, rakes, etc. and tractor wiflail mower
Seasonal total approximately $ 200,000-$295,000

Project & Address
UPS

1 UPS Way, Hodgkins Reference: Mr. Neon Chapman Facilities Manager - 708.387.4210
Awarded 2009

80 acres turf plus 230 trees, shrub and perennial beds, raised planters

Mowing, edging, fertilizing, pruning, weeding, deadheading, enhancements

8-12 man crew w/ foreman, enclosed 20 ft trailers, 72" riders, 60" riders, 48" standers, 21” push
mower, small equipment including line trimmer, power edger, power hedger, back pack biower,
sidewalk edger, hand tools including, spades, rakes, etc.

Seasonal total approximately $ 70,000-$100,000

Project & Address:
Qak Tree Towers

1120 Warren Ave, Downers Grove Reference: Ms. Debbie Wendell - 630.964.6600

Awarded 2005

2 acres turf plus 1 bed acre, shrub and perennial beds, raised planters

Mowing, edging, fertilizing, pruning, weeding, deadheading, enhancements

Seasonal total approximately $ 8,000-$12,000

3-5 man crew w/foreman, enclosed 20 ft trailer, 42" standers, 42" walk behind, 21" push mower, small
equipment including line trimmer, power edger, -power hedger, back-pack blower, sidewalk edger,
hand tools including, spades, rakes,etc.

Page 2 0f 2



andwo

C s To M

Maintain

At Landworks proper maintenance of
your landscape investment can mean
the difference between flourishing and
failure. Qur professional approach and
commitment to quality will ensure the
enduring beauty of your outdoor space.

Following construction of your project, Landworks offers
continued attention to your site through ongoing maintenance.
Maintenance s provided as a separate contract or part of the
construction contract as it is in our interest to maintain our
installations and protect your investment.

To ensure the long-lasting beauty of your property, our
expetlenced, dedicated staff will care for it using only the best
materials. Trees and shrubs will be properly trimmed, beds
edged and mulched and lawns mowed to provide a pleasing,
well-maintained site and beautiful environment.

Our services Include:

- Lawn mowing, fertilization and weed control
- Pruning shrubs and trees

- Snow removal

- Annual flower rotation

~ Holiday decoration

- Site clean-up

~ Goose control

- Intergrated pest management

- Mulch installation

Contact Landworks to learn more about our maintenance
services. We want to connect with you 10 achieve success.




&Lz}ndworks

I T E D

Build

From concept through final plans

and installation, the Landworks team
has worked with many top architects,
builders and public agencies. Our team
can collaborate to meet tight deadlines
while managing costs and quality.
Regardless of the type of project, our
construction crews have the experience
and talent required to help complete
your project.

Our services include:

- Commercial
- Residential
- Public Works

Landworks has a history of design/build construction but can
collaborate with outside designers and Landscape Architects

in a build-only capacity. Landworks consists of fully equipped,
knowledgeable and certified landscape technician construction
crews. Their professional skill and expertise will exceed your
expectations during the installation phase of your landscape.

We also offer a warranty to guarantee our landscape installations.

Why should you use Landworks?

- We have the ability to complete projects in an efficient and
organized manner.
- Qur employess are experienced and dedicated.
- We are committed to understanding each project
site completely.
- We have a proven commitment {0 excellence.
- Qur client relationships are based on communication and trust,
- We have the know-how with over 31 years of experience in the
landscape industry.




 Landworks

tT E D

Design

At Landworks Limited, we believe that
landscape design should leave a positive
impression on you, our client, as well

as the environment and those who
experience our work. Equally adept at
commercial and residential projects,
Landworks weighs context, aesthetics,
budget and maintenance when
developing landscape solutions that
stand the test of time.

Why should you choose Landworks?

- Qur staff is a highly trained team of professionals.

- We have the ability to address all site landscape issues.

- We strive to communicate with our clients to understand
their needs.

- We are committed to quality in all our design and
construction processes.

Cur ability 1o work with our clients from inception to construction
of the project sets us apart from our competitors, Regardless of
the type of project, our licensed Landscape Architects have the
experience and talent required to help complete your project. Our
superior designs will ensure your property makes an affimative
statement.

- Commercial
- Residential
~ Public Works

At Landworks, we believe inspired site development helps
connect people to the outside world. Whether you are a
commercial developer, a park district or a homebuilder, contact
Landworks for your next landscape project.




The Landworks family of companies includes landscape maintenance, design and construction.
Landworks Ltd. is our landscape construction company. Landworks Custom Limited is the
maintenance arm. We have over 32 years of experience in the landscape industry and are also
professional Landscape Architects. Our goal in working with our clients is to provide quality
landscape services. We work to establish a long lasting relationship with our clients by our
attention to detail, execution, and communication. Our goal is to exceed our client’s

expectations.

We have the technical ability, experience, project supervision, and focus on customer service to
ensure your landscape needs are met with full satisfaction.

Landworks was established as a design/build/ firm. We also offer design only services.

Qur background in landscape design and construction helps us to identify pitfalls in the
landscape construction process and ongoing maintenance. Through our expertise we can
provide a client with guidance on which they can rely to make sound decisions. Additionally, you
can rely on us to provide high quality work and get the job completed on schedule.

CONSTRUCTION

We have a history of design/build construction but also work in a capacity where a design is
provided by a qualified designer or Landscape Architect and we then serve only in a build
capacity. Landworks consists of fully equipped, knowledgeable and cettified landscape
technician construction crews. Their professional skill and expertise will exceed your
expectations during the installation phase of your landscape.

MAINTENANCE

Once your landscape construction is complete, Landworks
will provide landscape maintenance. To ensure the long

lasting beauty of your property, our staff will care for it
using only the best materials. Trees and shrubs will be

properly trimmed, beds weeded and mulched and lawns

mowed to provide a pleasing well maintained site and
beautiful environment.

MULTI-FAMILY AND COMMERCIAL PROJECTS

Landworks Landscape Architects have collectively designed over 400 multi-family

developments throughout the Chicago land area.

From concept through final plans and
installation, the Landworks team has
worked with many of the top architects,

‘builders and public agencies In lllinois. A

colorful, elegant design, efficient use of
the subject site and low maintenance,
are all earmarks of a Landworks design.



From upscale shopping plazas to multi-family developments, office parks, churches and
libraries, Landwork’s staff has many years éxperience in all facets of commercial landscape
design/build and maintenance.

PUBLIC WORKS

The design and construction of many public space and recreation areas have been completed
by Landworks. From the improvement of 39 Chicago City Play-Lots, to the construction and
renovation of parks in Du Page and Cook counties, and the construction of sports facilities, the
staff at Landworks enjoys the opportunity to improve the area's public environment.

Administfation
Our professional staff is always available to assist you with any concerns and provide you with
the very best in customer service.



& Landworks S

CUSTOM LIMITED Vgt olingheook Driva

Bolingbrook, linols 60440

3 tel 830.759.8200
> fax 630.679.1358
www.landworkslimited.com

OVERVIEW

At Landworks we strive to meet and exceed our client's expectations, be an industry leader in
quality, technology and service innovation and provide a full-range of cost effective solutions for
our clients.

Our Operational Priorities are to design our systems to meet the needs of our clients and
operate with the highest efficiency, while working with our clients to create and sustain value
through their landscape.

We train and retain employees capable of executing our mission, and reward and promote
superior performance.

Landworks Account Managers are highly trained individuals who are responsible for client
interaction to ensure satisfaction, assisting with client budgets, adhering to contract
specifications, enhancement proposals, service line management, crew scheduling,
coordinating all repairs.

Our on-site crew leaders are directly responsible for their crews and report directly to the
Account Manager. Account Managers report directly to the President.

The Landworks family of companies includes landscape maintenance, design and construction.
Landworks Ltd. is our landscape construction company. Landworks Custom Limited is the
maintenance arm. We have over 32 years of experience in the landscape industry and are also
professional Landscape Architects. Our goal in working with our clients is to provide quality
landscape services. We work to establish a long lasting relationship with our clients by our
attention to detail, execution, and communication. Our goal is to exceed our client's
expectations. '

TRAINING AND SAFETY

Landworks Custom Limited training provides our employees with the knowledge and tools to
deliver outstanding service in operations, horticulture, crew management, and customer care.
As a company we know that highly trained employees provide outstanding customer service.
We believe in continuous training of our employees. This training contributes to improved
morale and retention. Many of our employees have been with the company for over 10 years.
Landworks provides a safe work environment. We place the highest level of value on the healith
and welfare of our employees. Monthly meetings are held to review accidents and determine
proactive training for further prevention. We provide training to insure our employees have the
tools to perform in a safe and productive manner.

Our account managers are trained in all aspects of landscape maintenance operations,
horticulture, and customer service.

Landworks Custom Limited has always been an equal opportunity employer. Qur company
complies with all requirements of the law governing Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action.
No employee or applicant for employment is discriminated against on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, veteran status or disabled veteran status.
Landworks has successfully passed all Immigration and Naturalization inspections and Depart
of Labor review and audits. - ' :




FUND

10
21
31
32
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT
BOARD DATE : 01/23/12
PAYMENT DATE: 01/24/12

FUND NAME

General Fund

E-911 Fund

Capital Improvements Fund
Sidewalks/Pathway Fund
Water Fund

Sewer Fund

Information Technology Fund

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

Legislation
Administration
Community Development
Finance

Police

Public Works

Water

Sewer

IT Fund

FISCAL 1%-12

PRE-PAID PAYABLE TOTAL
AMOUNT

1634.06 127,024.78 128,658.84

2,709.44 2,709.44

9,752 .64 9,752.64

1,560.00 1,560.00

25,889.03 25,889.03

2,354.51 2,354.51

4,326.41 4,326.41

$1,634.06 $173,616.81 $175,250.87

PAYROLL
FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 7, 2012

TOTAL
PAYROLL

14,271.02

9,000.26

7,619.51

120,053.98

18,945.35

21,727.65

6,790.84

$198,408.61

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

$373,659.48




ZETST £67£866 TT/%1/2T AISS 1USWYUSDIIY WIVWTIY Z1.980~-ad/sTdns 223300 "OSTR 0T09-09-020%-0T
00°8G LLS8LT ZT/TIT/T0 AJZS§ 1USWUSSIISY MIVWYIY 2T, UuRC-HA/STANS 283300 “OSTK 0109-09-020%-0T
06°¢ 0-86.86% Tt/12/21 A1ddng e51330 oduny 1T.2°90-sdT1D> a°putd 0009-09-0207-0T
70" TO0T 0-GL986F7/LTSS 11/02/2T A1ddng 801330 oduny 11.090-sTdns 90TF30 "OSTH 0009-09-0207-0T
AN RARES 6TZTISHAIVS TI/1€/21 YCWETI 11.290-9TYTIONPep YWII 1806-05-020%-01
S9DTAISS TRIZUSD (07Z0%F 1ded

86°€CCT'T soueutd Q10F 3deg zoa Te3OL
0078211 ZLSYET 11/€2/21 dTT UDPTHTS Tujy/TIT1Tq ssoaboad 3tpne [I-0TAd 0906~06~0T0%-0T
L9°§ 1I98U/0679518G8 11/92/21 20oue}sTq HUOT IFIV 11.98Q-80UR3STP HUOT/dU0Ud 0€05-06-0T0%-0T
€70 11990/ v8FE97GES 1T/€1/21 9ouelsTq HUOT IRIV 11.,09Q-90uelsTp HUOT/2uU0Ud 0£05-05-0T0%-0T
SouRUTA OT0F 23daQ

79288711 JusudoTsasg Ajtunumo) (QT0¢ 3deQ Iod TeIOL
66011 L6 11/8T/80 IomM DTTqnd A3unod abedgng TT,80N/b0y-T1eD06 " TE/58D 0209-09-010€-0T
00" 8L ¥62TT1E 11/02/21 SI2URSTD SUIId TIT/02/CT-TR3UST WIoFTun 0T09-09-0T0€-0T
00°080°2 1102920 TT/1€/2T °d S$3D23TUDIY STIAAOW uod 17.,090-5U0T302dSUT STIATONA S§L0S-05-0T0€-0T
00°6e€’T 11T0Z23d TT/TE/2T °d S3I093TUDIVY STIIOW uoqg 1T7.090-smaTaa1 ueTd STIIOWQ GL0G-05-0T0€-0T
067869 % GLTVE TI/TE/ZT I9S SpOD TeOTUYDSL 4 ® d TT.0990-suoT309dsut 34 GL0G-0G6-0T0E-0T
GL°8€2'¢ 8ETHE ZI/€0/10 I9S 9pOD TeDTUySsl J 3 g uep-9oInossy Araed/max ueld Jsd G§L0S-06-0T0€-0T
00°0ST GZehe 11/62/21 JI9S 2pOD TRITUYDISL I % 4 TI0°Q-23Td u,jom/MmI ueTd iz9g GL0G-06-010€-0T
S6°90L EVLGGG/€889T TT/0€/2T ©OTIRDTIAnd 2F T ueqanqng 1T,08Q-92T30U butaesy OTTgng G£06-05-0T0E-0T
VETTT 1T990/067951868 11/92/21 9DueRlSTIq buoT I31¥ 11.D90-20Uel}sTP buof/suoyud 0£06-06-0T0€-0T
1970 11990/ ¥8PE9FGES T1/€1/21 oouRlSTQ BuoT I3V 11.D90-20UelsTP buoT/suoyd 0£06-05-010€-0T
067202 TZITTT IT/G1/21  JueWsbeUBH 3$9I04 UBQIN ©TI/PY TTTY ysnad TgGL/AI3seaod 0Z0S-06-0T0€-0T
00°0Le 0ZITIT T1/S1/21 JuswebeUr 19105 URQIN D9Q/JUTSI-IJ SI0YS (Qzz/AIisorod 0Z06-05-010£-0T
juswdoTaasg AjTunumo) 0I10¢ aded

997019 UOT3RIISTUTWPY (QT0z 3ded I0d Te30l
LE L TI990/067961868 11/92/21 90uUR3lSIQ buoT I3I¥ 1T.08Q-9duelsTp buoT/suoud 0£06-06-0T0Z-0T
oV 0 TIO9Q/ P8 E9PSER TT/€1/21 souelsTg HUOT I3IY 11.09g-92ur1sTp buoT/suoyd 0£06-06-0T02-0T
007091 zZ10zueRr Z1/%0/10 @esAordwy OTTAnd STOUTTTI  ZT,dPI-ISUTAUDS/IRUTURDS VITHIL Zr0y-0¥-0102-0T
00°6z2Z z1ozuer Z1/90/10 -qnid AZe3ioy STRPSUTH dxe qr0 Axejoy TPSUTH Zy0P-0F-0102-0T
68°2ET z10zuer Z1/%0/10 ddog eaeqaeg T,uep-ddog/qurex dxe younf D4l Z¥0v-07-0102-0T
00768 Z10guer Z1/90/10 -oqnTD AIB30Y STEPSUTH senp qID Axel0d TPSUTH 0¥07-07-0102-0T
UOTIRAISTUTWPY 0T0¢ 3dad

£6°8L2'6 SUOTSSTUWOD 3 spaeod QT0T 3deag I0d TRIOL
€8 L 0-SL986%/L2GG 11/0z/21 A1ddng 291330 odumy 1T.030-sTdns SOTIJO "OSTH G£08-08-0T0T-0T
00709 TT61TT 1T/6T/11 ©OSPURT 3 SIOMOTA §,90UTA AON/Z-31uswsbuexze sTbuIm/sTbuUIp 0T08-08-0T0T-0T
TL™ZE ZTuer/ 129100622805 21/20/10 pIe) ssaUTSNgTITO T1I020-s883/sHYd DSTH 0T08-08-010T-0T
66711 0-GL986¥/LZSS 11/02/21 A1ddng =0T330 oduny 11,08a-sTdns buriexsdo "OSTIH 0T709-09-0T0T-0T
0070072 8VGEY Z1/60/10 $§9Id URPWSINUTIH USPTSST O3 I3 uoriebsibbe ooT1x 0¥06-05-0T0T-0T
€T 1T TT99Q/06%951868 11/92/21 eoueisTQ DUOT I3LVY T1.080-22ueysTp HuoT/suoud 0£06-05-0T0T-0T
90°0 TT294/¥87€97GES 1T/€1/2T soue3sta DPuoT IRIY 11.08Q-20uelsSTp DPuoT/su0Ud 0£06-06-0T0T-0T
90°%€9’T SYALLAT ZT-6-T0 Z1/60/10 I93SPWISO4 03 I933ST UOTIeILALHY OTAIOSTH GZ0S-06-0T0T-0T
GZ 166 ZTZ0HA¥YE ZT/70/T0 UI S3USWUOITAUY IOTISIUL Z1.uep-oa3s -goad Topowex HA 0Z06-05~0T0T-0T
06°L9T'¢ ZTTOHAYL ZT/€0/10 UI S3IUSWMUOATAUH IOTISJUL ZT.uep-0AIs -JOoxd TOpPOWSI HA 0Z0G-06-0T0T-0T
007256 99¢S 11/1€/2T TXsuhzo8Td 'S BPUTT 1T.090-UCTAN09s0xd 8DOURUTIPIO GT0G-05-0T0T-0T
00702 ZTue( /129100622805 Z1/20/10 pPIRD SSBUTSNGTITD [09Q-osseas/uortidensa isejyesid Zv0¥-0¥-0T0T-0T
SUOTSSTUOD ¥ spieog Q10T aded
pund TeIauss Q1 pung
JUnowy SOTOAUT ©3B(J 90TOAUT IOPUSA 0S9( SUTIT 90TOAUT IoqunN I9

S/1

MOHEHD ¥iAdVYd HJAL MOHHD - dI¥d dNV NHIO HLOH
JEZITYNGNOLND ANV QHZITYNINOL HLOd
ZT02/€2/T0 — ZT0¢/TT/T0 SHIVA LSCd sbpTy ITang :9d

UemIROS :ISS()

I8MCdEd NOILNCEIMISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd £€T:20 Z10Z/LT/T0O

:obeg A0ard Jdnd 40 EDYITIA d04



Vi L8 SPEECOIM T1/61/21 ‘0D 3 ITedey ¥ 3 g T,090-8c# obedsxojom zsmoTq T 1605-05-0T09-0T
Sy 6 11990/ 067961868 11/92/2T 9DUR3ISTQ DUOT IRIY TT.,990-90uRlsIp Hbuol/suoyg 0€05-06-0T09-0T
1670 1To90/78VE9FGER T1/€1/21 souelsIq buoT InLv TT.29Q-90uelsIp Hbuol/euoyd 0£05-0S5-0T09-0T
86°%T ZTURL/LZ9T0062280S Z1/20/10 paey $S{UTSNGTITO T1.09a~sbuy> san GZ0G-05-0T09-0T
0070971 Zl0guer Z1/%0/10 eshordwg OSTTqnd STOUTTTII ZT.92d-AB/TRUTWSS VIIA4I Zv0¥-0%-0109-0T
06" ¥L 189TTE Z1/€0/10 sIsuURSTD Ssusalg Z1/€0/10-TR3IUST WIOTITUN ZEOY-0F-0T09-0T
06" ¥L v62TTIE 11/02/21 SIB2URDTD suI21dg 11/02/2T-Te3usI wIoFTun ZE0¥-07-0T09-0T
00" 0¥ 67008 1T/0€/60 *op jusudinbd ISpueXSTY 1T.deg-sosseth Ajeges ZE0F~0F-0T09-0T
syIoM DTTAnd 0T09 3dad

06°180°9¢ 201704 010§ 3deg xod Tea0L
8T ¥9S 1€ L6 TT/81/80 oM OTTqnd Azuno) sbedng TT.A0N/BnY-TeBQ9 " L506/58D 0209-09-0T06-0T
09-6¢ Zriozuep ZT/11/10 26pPTY 1Ing JO SHRTTTA 1T.40N-sTdns ¥dD 0T09-09-0T0S-0T
00768 NIESF900 ZT/%0/10 gel 3utxd aI°butd °TUYDITS T uep-sTdns aousptay 0T09-09-0T0G-0T
0y 21 0£0TLOPT ZT/S0/10 9DTIF0 IDDATQ SSNOYDIBY 1T.uer-dueis a3eq 0009-09-0T05-0T
06°9LT Z/7E870TY Z1/60/10 PIOL HOOIqMOTTTM T UBRL-E060#/2UTRU STOTYSA 1606-05-0T06-0T
9€°LG6 T/09L%0T9 21/60/10 PIOd HOOIGMOTTTIM ZT.UeL-ZT90#/1UTeWl STOTYSA 1606-056-0T06-0T
90" %96 Z/%6S7019 Z1/G60/10 pIog HOOIGMOTTTIM ZT,UeL-CT90#/3uTem STOTYSA T606-05-0T05-0T
007002 00898122 IT/0€/2T TIeDTUNMUC) OTpRY DPeITuUn 11.280-2T90%/3utew jusudrnby T606-06-0T0S-0T
00708 10657 Z1/20/10 TAISS ® 9iTL Axxsp » wWog ZT.UBL/GO0T# SIT: TeA/IUNOK T605-06-0T06-0T
08 0% LEVGY ZT/20/1T0 TAZ®S % 9aTL AIIsp ® WOL  Z1.,URL/Z0804 S9IT1 g Teq/IUNOH 1606-06-0T0S-0T
60" 19 687G% TT/T€/21T Tax9S 3 3Ty Axasp 3 wog IT.220-1T0T# sarng 1dex/d109 1606-05-0T05-0T
§Z°99 9LVGE 11/62/2T TAI9S 3 23TL AIIop 3 WOL 90/Z080#% -S9IT1 z TRA/IUNOH-I0D 1605-05-0T06-0T
$8°GY ZLYSY 11/82/21 TAI®s ®» 211l Axasp » wog TI994/9TL0O# UOTIRIOX 9IT3/409 T606-05-0T06-0T
8G "¢ 68€GY 11/60/2T tax®s 3 23Tl Axxsp » wog TT.:29Q/9TLO# sopeTq xadIm 1606-06-0T06-0T
$6° 65 0LESH 11/90/21 TAIS9S ® 9ITL AXIor » WOJ 1T.920/€0604~s5peTq 12dTM/ 109 T506-06-0T0S-0T
SV Ge L9ESY 11/90/21 TAI9S 5 9iITL Axxsp 3 wog 1T.990-2080%/409 TG05-05~0T06-0T
G8°G¥ 19€6Y TT/G0/21T TaXss 3 ®aTL AXaop 3 wog 1T990-70804 UOTIRIOI SATI/J0D 1606-05-0T06-0T
St s ZGESY 11/20/21 TAI®S ® XTI AIIap 3 woyj TT.220-£T90#%/409 1606-05-0T05-0T
06°0LZ 11924/%Gh TT/1€/21 ysem Ied §,ISTT0d 1T.0°0-buTysem S[DTYsA 1606-05-0T06-0T
007082 00006122 TT/0€/2T TIEDTUNUMOD OTpey pPeitun 1T990-98¢Log#oTpea Tq3d adey 0606-05-0T06-0T
007089 70878 11/21/21 f90TAXDS DTUOIROSTHE T3P TT.,D90-UOT3RIQITRD OTpeRd 0606-06-0T0G-0T
06" LE A8LLF8 Z1/10/10 f90TAISS DTUOIZDDTH T3P ZT,uep-jureu dinbe otpey 0506-06-0T0G-0T
0z°1¢ TTo90/0679461868 11/92/21 souelsta buoT 131V 11.020-8ouelsTp buoT/suoyd 0£06-06-0T0S-0T
89°1T TT29U/¥8VE9FSES 1T/€1/21 90uR3STQ HUuoT L3IV 1T.090-90uRlsTp buoT/suoyd 0€06-06-0T0G-0T
LT TET 7GE60-TVL~L 11/82/21 XApPad 1T.20°a~-byo xopad §Z06-05-0T0G-0T
00°0T Zrozuep Z1/21/10 $I9TD A3unod TTTM ZTUeL-TS9DIRY/99] OTTI AIR3ION 0706-06-0T06-0T
00°0§ T€TTTIT0Z-768L9TT TT/T€/2T DBum =32 ISTY STXONSTXOT 11.990-293F STXONSTXST 0206-0$-0T0S-0T
9% 8 Zroguer ZT/T1/10 °bpTy IIng IO 96RITIA TT/%T/2T-d%2 H3W LIWAN Z¥0%-07-0T0G-0T
0T LT zroguer CI/T1/10 sbpTy xang 3o SbeITIA T1.0°2q-dxo baw pg bswna Zv0¥-0%7-0T0G-0T
9% "8 zZroguep ZT1/11/10 °bpTy IIng IO SHRITIA TT/€T/21-d%e biw LYWEN Z¥07-0F-0T0S-0T
00702 Z1ozuer Z1/11/10 2bpTy IIng o °bRITTA 1T, AON-USPPRH/HIU d400Dd Zv0F-0F-0T0S-0T
00°6¢ z1ozuer ZT/11/10 YY4ON T,Uer-oxoyoonz/drysIsqusu YYdON 0v0¥-0%-0T0S-0T
G691 NI-SZELPO0O Z1/90/10 ‘0D UOIASH,0 Aey ZT,UueL-TYS2DXey/SWIOITUN ZE0P-0%-0T0S-0T
6762 909209 11/82/21 SWICFTUN STRY 1T:°09Q-U3ITM/SWIOITUN ZE07-0F-0T0G6-0T
50TTOd 0106 3deqg

00°968°¢ S9OTAX®S TeI3usd 0z0y 3ded xod TelOL
06" L62 567029 11/L2/21 Auedwop zsdeg STOUITTI 11.980-s201/12ded xo1do) 0T09-09-020%-0T
22 vse TIUeL/Z0Sevy ZI/%0/T0 AI9S JUSWUSSIISY MUVWVEY Z1,Uep-Ad/sSTdns 3 99IJ00 "OSTH 0T09-09-020%-0T
S8DTAIDS TBIZU3D 0z0F 3deda
pung TeRISUSDY (O puUnd
Junouy 90TOAUT ©3B( 8DTOAUT IOPUBA 0838(Q SUTT 80I0AUT IsqunN 19

s/

rebeg

JOEHD dHdVYd

sddAL MDHHD - dIVd ANV NHJO

JIZITYNGOOLNA ONVY JEHZITEYNGOOL HIOY

Z102/€2/10

- CT0C/TIT/1T0 SHUIVA LSOd

ID0IY ¥dNd 40 EOVTITIA ¥0d4 IT¥0dHEHY NOILNGIYISId

HLOd

T9 HOIOANI

°bpTY Iang :9d
URWIRDS :IDSN
Wd €T:20 2T0Z/LT/TO



$6°G GP90TT ZI/0T/T0 TAI9S PTY 3SITA URDTISWY T ,UBp-dd/STARS 3IBUTUeD pPTe 3ST 0T09-09-0209-0T
SVT6T TT990/000LT6800 11/82/21 weloeyd I9iem 3oeId HOeTL 1T.990-buyo zsmes Mg 0806-06-0209-0T
007692 9LE6TST Z1/10/10 I93SBN 9OTAISG Z1/10/10-butueatd TT9D 8606-06-0209-0T
007 L2 GLITIE Z1/€0/10 SIQURSTD SuseIg T, UBL~dd/TR3Usd 3Bl 8606-05-0209-0T
0012 SLITTE Z1/€0/10 SIDPURSTD suseIg ZT.,UeL-Md/Te3usx 1Bl 8G606-06-0209-0T
00°81 SLOTTIE T1/€0/10 SIoUBSTD Ssueaig ZT.UBL-HA/TRIUSI IBR 8606-06-0209-01T
00°08€’T G99% Y 11/61/¢1 1 ‘butuestd A3TTend 3iseg T1.99q-butuesTo aa 860G6-06-0209-01
00°02F S99%% T1/6T/21T I ‘butues(d A3TTend 21seg 1T,29q-butesTd Md 8606-06-0209-0T
007006 599%% TT/61/21T 1 ‘bButues(d A3TTend 3sed 1T.99Q-butuesd HA 8G06-06-0209-0T
00702171 921 TT/61/2T ©OSpPueRT 3 SISMOTA S,90UTA TT.AON/3P0-Dbutmou ag LS06~06-0209-0T
00702T'T 521 I1/61/21T ©OSPUBRT 3 SISMOTI §,90UTA TT.ACN/3D0-DUTMOW HA LG05-05-0209-0T
00°822 TL0O9TT TT/G1/21 ‘sweisAs A3Tanosg 3 2ITd e©L/dd-DPUTIO}TUOW/OTPRI 9seeT a4 Z2506-06~0209-0T
06 b9 TLO8LOT T1/92/¢1 TEeDTURYDDOH ®OURTITY 1T.990-HA/ITTOoq 1dyg ZG05-0G-0209~0T
00°88 0L08LOT 11/92/C1 TeOTURYDSK ©DUBRTTIY 1T.99Q-0d/0¥AH Idg Z2G06-06-0209-0T
00°%1¥ 6908L0T 11/92/21 TEOTURUDSH 9DURTTIY TT.290-HA/O¥AE xdg ZG06-06-0209-01
00°8G6L°T T8TLLOT 11/82/11 TeDTURYOSN SDURTITY HA/JUTRW DVAH Z506-06-0209-0T
ZL"8GE 66GLLOT 11/€1/21 TeOTURUOSH SDURTTTY 1T.990-ad/3uTew DVYAH ZG06-06-0209-0T
spunoxy ® sburpTing 0zo9 1deq

16°8%979¢ s)aoM OTTANd 0109 3deg Iod TRIOL
06°910°0T €I8CLLOL T1/91/21 dwod 3TeS UeDTISWY UJION T11.,99Q-U03 88 ¢E£T/3TeS 0909-09-0T09-0T
L6°80C°G OvPOLLOL TI/€1/21T dwoD 3TRS URDTISWY YIION T1.,920-U03 Z9°69/3TeS 0909-09-0T09-0T
TE0VL'T £9969L0L T1/¢1/¢T dwoD 3RS URDTISWY UIION TT.08Q-U0397 €2/31eS 0909-09-0T09-0T
0L7L80°T LZ9TW 11/02/21 *0p Atddng oany umolsep T1T.09Q-sTdns 9[DTYSA "OSTH 1709-09-0709-0T
£€8°¢81 78CG65SY 11/82/21 Toul ‘eptadiesTd 17.090-sTdns ‘ysa 1709-09-0T09-0T
00°10¢ 12887001 IT/0€/21 I3 TeuoTiRPUISIUL ObeDTUD TT.090-6z#/cc# s1aed OSTH 1709-09-0109-01
¥6°0T9 0G6L0LS T1/6T/21 TemodpIntd HbuTtyoied 1T,000-sbUTIITI OTTNRIPAH T509-09-0109-0T
e 9L G0GIGO0T 11/82/21 *oul ‘dnoxn AoniL 03Ny TT.92@-s1dns 0xdoT "OSTH T$09-09-0T09-0T
06 0zt LZ9TY 11/02/2T ‘oD Atddng o3ny umoissy 1T.09Q-sTdns "OSTK 0¥09-09-0T09-0T
£6°019 0G66L0LS T1/61/21 xemodpinrd buTtyoled 11.290-5bUTIITI DOTINRIPAH 0¥09-09-0T09-0T
02°9% Gee6L T1/20/60 rop auswdrnby IepuexsTY 1T.d9g-s3937T4 0709-09-0T09~0T
00°99 TELEGTT 11/0€/21 quswdinby Fomog s,0ssny TT.980-21/1T0 oTDAD oM 0209-09-0T09-01T
65°¥18’6 L6 T1/81/80 oM oTIqnd Azunop sbedanag TT.A0N/Dny-T1eb58°96L2/58D 0209-09-0109-0T
9¢° 82 8Z11S/062090Z¢€ ZT/€0/10 SUTYBPOH - SPIRUSK Zl.uep-stdns "OSTIR 0709-09~0T09-0T
06766 G-6002-2069012 Z1/10/10 Jusuebeuel 21seM ZT.uep-ad/butiney sbeqren 9906-05-0709-0T
00708 Z-6002-TL890T¢ Z1/T0/10 Jususbeue 931SeM ZT.,uep-HA/BuTtiney sbeqied 9906-056-0T09-0T
LT OVT L 68LL T1/8T/01 OTa309TH s,bey -quwtex/3ybTT Ie°a3s pabeuep T G906-05-0T09-0T
ZI'GVT'T T109Q/091006£Z£00T T1/1€/21 ‘oul Abasud uoTexd  TT.,290-S3UDIT "IIS PHAWOD/I09TH G906-06-0T09-0T
L97E€TH’T TT990/091008€2£002 11/91/21 *oul Abzsud UOTSXA ©0-$3IUYSTT 388315 "TTTA/OTIAI0TH G906-06-0109-01
0¥ z18’¢ 60865 11/€2/21 ‘9DTAZDS 991 S,ISTHUTM 11,99Q-butumtay ss1] 9605-05-0109-0T
08°918°% 70866 11/22/21 f9DTAISS 9915 S, ISTHUTM 1T.08Q-burtmwuray ssa1y 9606-05-0T09-01
00°809'% S6LGS 11/61/2T ‘80TAIRS BT §,IDTHUTM 1T.99q/butumTay 991] 9G05~05-0T09-0T
00°GLT TTEEG9 T11/0€/21 ‘Auedwo) OTIFOSTH °PeSH 11.09Q-3utew Teubrs OTIJeIL GS0G-05-0T09-0T
Zv 08¢ T06L 11/61/21 oTI30°TE §,bey TT.99g-3utew 3YybTT 199138 7506-06-0T09~0T
00" LEE 668L T1/91/2T 0TI309Td s,bvy 1T.09Q~-3uTew 3YHTT 188135 7S05-05-0T09-0T
00" vee 868L 1T/%1/21 DTI309TH s, bey TT,990-3uTew 3YyPTT 399138 7G06-06-0T09-0T
Z6°9€T'T v88L 1T/LT/2T oTI308TA §,5®Y TT.99@-3uTew 3YBTT 3183138 FPS06-06-0T09-0T
Zv 6ve SzZ8L 11/60/2T oTI3oeTd s,bed  meIpuy 3 -peW IubTIT 398I3s Idg rPS06-05-0T09-0T
v8°GEY SOPEEOIM 11/02/2T ‘oD 3 atedsy ¥ % 4 TT.020-Lz4 sadI Aousbisuy 1606-05-0T09-01
s3yzom OTTInd 0T09 23deq
pung TeIsusH QT pung
JUnoOuY 9DTOAUT ©3BJ 92TOAUT TOPUSA 0S8 SUTT 9DTOAUT JIaqunN I9

§/¢

:obeg

MOWHD ¥HdV¥d ddAL MDHHD - dIVd dNV NHJO HLOY

JIZITYNEOOLNA ANV JAZITYNINOL HIOH
Z10Z2/€2/10 - 2102/11/10 SHI¥d IS0d

ADdId 9dN9 40 HOVYTTIIA ¥0d Id0dHd NOIILNGIYISIA 1D EDIOANI

abpty 1Ing :4a
UewIeDS :IsSn
Nd €T:20 ZT0C/LT/T0



00°€S¥ LEVTLT 11/82/21 »®atep 3 =drg puncabaspun T7o9a-g/sdueo xtedas §S TIV 0%09-09-0£09-T§
00°98¢ V9ETLT 11/12/21 @oATeA 3 odTd punoxbispun TT:99Q/T-dweTd §5 Dewoy 0¥09-09-0£09-16§
8879021 ST08YTY 11/60/21 31 ‘syaomasiem Atddns aH TT,290-s3aed aTedsx utewisiem 0¥09-09-0€09-16
8L°T9T'T 9VGLYTY T1/60/2T 31 ‘syxomiasiem Atddng gH 11.99a-s3xed adex ses1q uTel 0¥09-09-0£09-16
60°992'% 1L6 TT/81/80 oM DTTAnd Ajunod sbedng T1T.,A0N/BNY-TebSS pzeT/sed 0Z09-09-0£09-16
08°96¢ 8¥288T 11/62/21 *dzoD BUTUTH STOUTTTI 1T.99Q-U01(E"ZZ/2U03s LVD 0T09-09-0£09-T§
78°GLY 122881 Tt/02/21 *dxod BUTUTH STOUTTTI 11.,99Q-U03yZ gy /2U03s LVD 0T09-09-0£09-16
ST WLY 0862Z£90L6 11/¢1/2T Iebuteas 11.290-s3xed 3uUTdI I3M 0T09-09-0£09-16
62 GHE’Y 11°99Q/09200€T6¥700T 11/22/2t *oul ABISux UOTSXA TT.990-DTI3D3T2 D4 080G6-06-0£09-16G
Z0"8TL TT292d/¥¥0L216200 11/02/21 AIWN0oD TT.2°0-74 TI2M/DTIIOSTH 080G-06-0£09-16
00°L8%’8 TT00VZZT00 T1/92/21 I ‘°0D UOTIDNIISUOD URTA TI290-dnaITis ggl/uteuieiem xdy L90G-06-0€09-1G
00" 00L T1290/G6£9 11/61/21 Auedwo) butaeg eTTE utewxim) ITedex 3899135 3Teydsy L906-06-0€09-16
1678 TI22Q/06%9G18G8 T1/92/21 9oue3sTa buoT I3IVW T1.990-90uelysTP bUoT/sU0Ud 0€£05-06-0€09~1§
9% "0 11990/ 787E975E8 TT/€1/2T soue3lsTq buoT I3LY 1T.920-soue3stp buot/suoyd 0£0G-05-0£09-16
00°08¥ 967T¥8E IT/%0/TT 37T ‘sxaxomasiem Atddng gH pnis uotriebedoxd Jjw I3Mm snsusg 0Z0S-06-0£09-16
007058 ZITTTO ZT/T1/10 Aew -a Tned ZT uep-ABH 4/qUToI UOTITNL €V0P-0¥V—-0£09-16
666G 189711€¢ Z1/£0/10 SIDURDTD SUDDIH ZT/€0/T0-TR3IUST WAOFTUN ZEOY-0¥-0£09-1G
76765 ¥6ZT1€E 11/02/21 SIDURSTD SUDDIY TT/02/2T-Te3USI WIoFTun ZE07-0¥-0£09-T6
suoTaeasdp I93eM 0£09 2dseqQ
pung xsiem 1§ pung

00°095°T pung Aemyled/syTemopTs z¢ pund IoJ Te30f

0070961 Aemyied/syTemepTs 0z08 3deg Iod TelOL
00709671 LZT 11/6T/2T ©OSPURT 3 SISMOTA S,90UTA T1T.A0N/2D0~3UTRU MOY HTID €60L-0L-0208-2¢
Aemyzedq/syTemopts 0z0g 31deq
pung Aemyied/syTemepIs g Pundg

V9 ZGL6 pung sijusweascxdwy Tedtrded ¢ pund I0d TEIOL

¥9°CGLY6 juswesoxdwI Te3TdRd 0108 3deQ I0d TRIOL
0Z°G¢ 78059 11/1€/21 BTPOH SSWTL-Ung 1T.09Q-TepowaI HA/PY SG0L-0L-0T08-1€
0070019 ZSEOLSA/006LLYO TT/0€/21 T ‘ss1boTouyoss] TSUTIUSS 93 HA/OAIS 1TNSUOD TeNSTA/OTIPNY GG0L-0L-0T08-TE
GLTLYE 89C¥¢ Z1/90/1T0 I35 2pod TedTuyodsl i % € TTOo9Q-9ITd u,yoM/MmI ueld g3d GG0L-0L-0T08~TE
697692V CETPT 11/L2/2T dnoin ubTsaQ HOOOUDITH TT.29C-ubTsop/azdwt 2H6pTIq 66-I 0TOL-0L-0T08-1€
jusweaaoxdwuI Teatded 0108 3deg
pung siusuweasordwr Te3Tde)d I$ punig

vYI60L'C puni 116-F IZ PUNZ I0g TeIOL

7y 60L°C TT6-% @nusady Tetoads Q1oL 3dsa Xoi Telof
9L7€5€’T TTOZAON ZT/21/10 AS 116 TeIIUSD 3ISIMUINOS 1T.40N-TOD Sbaeydans (164 G60G-06-0T0L-1T
89°G5¢T TT0Z320 Z1/60/10 AS TT16 TRIIUSD ISOMYINOS TT.300-T0D 2bIRyYDINS TI16H G606-06-0T0L-TCZ
IT6-1 onusady TeToads OT0L adeg
pung 116-3 17 pung

787859821 pung Teasus) (T pund 104 TRIOL

29799176 spunoxs 3 sburpTing 0709 3dsQ Iod TeIOL
06°€2t LITP0T 11/62/21 ddng OTx31D9TH TeTIISNPUL TIT.99a-sqing 0T09-09-0209-0T
067687 911¥%0Z 11/62/21 ddng DTI3O9TH TRTAISNPUI  TT,290-SYINq pue qd/I3TT9puey) 0T09-09-0209-0T
spunoIn 3 sburpIIng 0z09 3ded
pung TeIsussH (7 pund
2UTOUY 90TOAUT 93BJ 90TOAUT IOPUSA DS9(g SUTIT SD0TOAUT IaqunN T9

S/v

:abeg

MOHHD ¥ddV¥d “HdAL MDEHD - dIV¥d dNY NEJOC HILOE
QAZTIVNGANOLNA NV QHZITIVNGNCL HLOY
Z102/€2/10 - ZT0Z/TT/T0 S41¥d LS04 sbpty xIng :9a

UBWIIRDS :I9S(

ADAIY J¥Nd A0 EOVTIIA ¥04 IYd0dHY NOILAHIWLSIA 1D dADIOANI Nd €T:20 ZT0Z/LT/T0



L8 06T 'GLT ispung TTY I0d TBIOL

v 9ze’y Aborouydey uoTiBWIOIUI 9 pung

16°96e’e pung Ismss Zg pung

€0°688°Ge pung xejem 1§ pundg

00°095°1 pung Aemyled/s}TeMmspPIS g€ pund

¥9°26L'6 ng siusweaoxdur Teatden g pund

vV 60L°C pung 116-2 Tz pund

7878697821 pung TeIdud9n (T pund

1sTe30] pung

v 9ze'y pung ABOTOUYDS] UCTIPWIOIUI T9 PUNI IO Tel0]

I7°9Z¢’y ABotouydeg uoTjewaoFul QFQy 1ded Ioi TeIOf
66°60C 067L66%/TLISS Z1/60/10 A1ddng 90T330 oduUNY IURL/Qd-1/°5PTI3IRD HRW YEGZJH 0T09-09-070%-19
66602 067L66V/TLISS Z1/60/10 A1ddng 90TIF0 oduny gluBL/Ad-1/906pTaired uko VIGZdH 0709-09-0F07-T9
09769 0G0T90TT Z1/90/10 *oul uebIoW 20Q z1,uep-suoyd Aousbiswe qg 0T09-09-070%-T9
00°6¢ ZTURD/ 29100622806 21/20/10 pIe)y ssauTsngriTod 11220-5991/80Ud OSTH 0T09-09-0%0%~-19
p6°12Z 6TGGSS 11/02/21 SUOTIBOTUTWMOD STQIO  IT,290-sdnydeq amd roindwod gd 0G0G-05-070F-19
00°G6% 616656 11/02/21 SUOTILDTUNUMIOD STAIO 11.930-%0oq TTe» 'basws HA 060S-06-0%0%-T9
00°6¥%T T/T%S0TT 11/62/21 pue suwolsAg ebeus IT.090-Md-€GEDH/FuTew ~drnby 0606-06-0%0%-T9
00°GLS 886% Z1/G61/10 ‘DUl ‘Ye]0ADPY ZT uep-Mmd/asuuens gy Idy 0506-05-0%0%~-19
00ove’e 615GSG 11/02/21 SUOTILOTUNUMIO) STAIO 11.99g-370ddns II 0Z06-05-0%0%-19
68°0¢ TTAONZGEE88ES000TTTOO T1/90/11 ueld 3Tpax) sa7de3s oN-sTdns biy uotiejusweTdwt sAg Zv0%-07-0%0%~-T9
AboTouyos] uoTIRWIOIUT Qp0F adog
pung AboTouyos], UOTAIPWIOFUI 9 PUNg

T8 vse’e pung IsMes zg pund Iod Te30]

16°%6€°C suoTjerado IoMes (F09 3deQ I0d Telol
Gy EEs Z£8196G 11/L2/21 joog enid ¥Sn 11.090-aoseaabap §71 0T09-09-0%09-2§
00°69L 060557 TT/L2/2T ‘ssTaisnpul uelT[odoIlsi TT.09Q-g/3uTew uls 33717 8906-06-0%09-26
960 T11990/06%951868 11/92/21 9ouelsSTQ DUOT I3V T1T.,08Q-92uelsTp DBUuoT/suU0yd 0€0G~05-0%709-26
70" 0 11990/ F8VE9PGES IT/€1/2T epuRisSTa DUOT L3IV T1T.98Q-90urisTp buor/suoud 0£0G-06-0%709-26
00°000°T CITITO ZT/11/10 Aep *q Tned ZT.uep-AeK 4/qUTSI UOTITRL €P0F-07-0709-26§
€67 L2 T89TTE ZT/€0/10 SIBURSTH SuUDdIYg Z1/€0/10-Te3usT WIOFTUn ZEOY-0v-0%09-26
€612 v6TTIE 11/02/2T SIDURSTD SuUS2Ig 11/02/2T-TR3USI WIOITUN ZE0V-07-0%09-2S
suoTaeasdQ Iomag 0y09 1deqg
pung IsmMag g pund

£0°688°SZ pung I93em G pung Iod TeIOL

€0°688°GZ suotTaexado a93em 0¢09 a1deod I0d TRIOL
LS VTT'T €EQT6TH TT/61/2T 271 ‘syxomaedem Atddns gH  T1P90-T/I3W I3Mm ZD TUWO SNSUSS 000L-0L-0€09-16G
00°GT LZ9TY 11/02/21 rop Atddng ozny umoilssm IT.290-s1dns 210TUSA "OSIN I709-09-0€09-16§
0L°6G LZ9TV 11/02/21 rop Atddng ojny umoisepm 1T.09@-sTdns "OSTIR 0¥09-09-0£09~T6G
suoTieaado I93eM (0£09 3deq
puni IsieMm TG pung
Junouy 9DTOAUT 23BJ S0T0AUT IOPUSA DS$9g SUTT SDTOAUT IsqunN 19

ADEHD ¥HAVd fHJAL MOEHD - dIVd ANV NHEJdO HILOE
QUEZITIVNGAOLNA NV JHZITUYNINOL HLOY
Z102/€2/10 — TI0CZ/T1/1T0 SEI¥A iIsod obpTy Iang :d9d

UBWIRDS :I98N

S/ rebheg IDAIY JdNd A0 HOVTITIIA ¥0d I¥0dEd NOILNGIYLISIA 719 EDIOCANI Wd £€T:20 2102/LT/T0



	01-23-12 Agenda  Sum.pdf
	01-23-12 Minutes.pdf
	01-23-12 Res   Con .pdf

